#### Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

# **Guide to the Alyse Gregory Papers**

## YCAL MSS 163



by Karen M. Spicher, revised by Gladys García (2024).

June 2001

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	4
Requesting Instructions	4
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	5
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	5
ALYSE GREGORY (1884-1967)	5
THE POWYS FAMILY	7
Scope and Contents	8
Collection Contents	12
Series I: Correspondence, 1898-1967	12
GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE	12
GREGORY AND PINNEO FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE	20
Byington, Jean L. Gregory	20
Gregory, James G.	
Gregory, Jean L. Pinneo	20
Pinneo, Dotha Stone	21
Other family letters	21
Series II: Diaries, 1910-1967	22
ORIGINAL DIARIES	22
TRANSCRIPTS	23
Series III: Writings, 1922-1948	24
BOOKS	24
SHORT STORIES	24
ESSAYS	24
OTHER WRITINGS	25
Series IV: Notebooks, 1940-1967	26
Series V: Photographs, 1905-1967	27
ALBUMS	27
PEOPLE	27
PLACES	28
PHOTOGRAPH ENVELOPES	28
Series VI: Artworks, 1891-1959	
Series VII: Clippings and Other Printed Material, 1923-1967	30
Series VIII: Other Papers, 1888-1967	31
Series IX: Papers of Others Held by Alyse Gregory, 1897-1950	32
LLEWELYN POWYS PAPERS	32
Correspondence	32
Diaries	35
Writings	36
Other Llewelyn Powys Papers	37
EDNA ST. VINCENT MILLAY WRITINGS	37
JOHN COWPER POWYS WRITINGS	
GERTRUDE M. POWYS DIARIES	
Series X: Rosemary Manning Papers, 1967-1982	39
CORRESPONDENCE	
OTHER PAPERS	39
Oversize	41
Restricted Fragile	42

#### Alyse Gregory papers YCAL MSS 163

Restricted Fragile Oversize	47
Selected Search Terms	48

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

**CALL NUMBER:** YCAL MSS 163

CREATOR: Gregory, Alyse, 1882-1967

TITLE: Alyse Gregory papers

**DATES:** 1888-1982

**BULK DATES:** 1939–1967

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 33.41 linear feet (78 boxes + 1 portfolio, cold storage)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The collection consists chiefly of correspondence, with smaller amounts

of diaries, writings, notebooks, artworks, photographs, and other personal papers. Also present are papers of others closely associated with Gregory, including papers of Llewelyn Powys; writings of John Cowper Powys and Edna St. Vincent Millay; and diaries of Gertrude Powys. Accompanying these is a small amount of correspondence and notes of Rosemary Manning,

concerning Gregory's papers.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.gregory

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.gregory">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.gregory</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <a href="mailto:beinecke.images@yale.edu">beinecke.images@yale.edu</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

#### **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

The Alyse Gregory Papers were acquired by the Library through gift and purchase over a period of years. Accessions include gifts of Alyse Gregory and purchases from Alyse Gregory on the George B. Alvord Fund and the Milton Garver Fund, 1950-1967; a gift of Alyse Gregory through her executor, Rosemary

Manning, 1987; a gift of Lis Whitelaw, 1987; purchases from Bertram Rota on the Eugene G. O'Neill Memorial Fund and the Bradford F. and Lila L. Swan Fund, 1995-2001; and purchases from Judith Stinton on the Eugene G. O'Neill Memorial Fund and the Elizabeth Wakeman Dwight Memorial Fund, 1996-1998.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

Boxes 76-78 and cold storage: Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult the appropriate curator.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

The Alyse Gregory Papers are the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

## **Preferred Citation**

Alyse Gregory Papers. Yale Collection of American Literature, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

## **Processing Information**

The Alyse Gregory Papers include materials formerly classed in ZA Bourne and ZA Millay; a diary transcript formerly classed as YCAL MSS FILE 3; and letters to Gregory formerly in the Arthur Davison Ficke Papers. Correspondence between Gregory and Derrick Leon, Marie Nordlinger, and George Painter, concerning Marcel Proust, was transferred from the General Collection Manuscript Miscellany and General Collection uncataloged files.

## **ALYSE GREGORY (1884-1967)**

Alyse Gregory (birthname Alice Earle Gregory) was born in Norwalk, Connecticut, on July 19, 1882. Her father, James G. Gregory (Yale 1865), was a prominent citizen in Norwalk, where he practiced medicine, was a founder of the city hospital and library, and served as a bank officer. Her mother, Jean L. Pinneo, was a granddaughter of Bezaleel Pinneo, pastor of the First Congregationalist Church in Milford, Connecticut, and a daughter of Timothy Stone Pinneo (Yale 1824), an editor of the McGuffey reader series and author of school textbooks. Alyse Gregory attended schools in Norwalk and was encouraged by her family to study singing. At age fifteen, she went to Paris to study with opera singer Marie Hippolyte Ponsin Rôze. Supported by a succession of patrons and teachers, she continued to pursue training as an opera singer in New York and during a second sojourn in Paris with singer Katherine Fiske. In addition to travel in France, Gregory made extended trips to England and Italy, visiting her sister Jean and brother-in-law Homer Byington, who served as American Consul in Naples.

By 1910, Gregory had decided against a career as a singer. Returning to Norwalk, she read philosophy, observed local politics and factory working conditions, and discovered passionate interests in social justice for the poor and women's right to vote. Gregory was active in suffrage organizations during the years before the First World War, organizing and participating in demonstrations in Connecticut, New York, and New Jersey. In 1914, she visited Jean and Homer Byington in England, observing working conditions in the mining industry and unsuccessfully seeking war work. Returning to the United States, Gregory settled in New York, where she worked as a writer and speaker in labor and education reform. During this period she was drawn into a social circle centering on social work, suffrage, and pacifism. Gregory discusses many of her relationships with these friends and lovers in her autobiography *The Day is Gone*, sometimes employing pseudonyms. Friendships established during this period include those with literary critic Randolph Bourne

and social reformers Maurice Robertson ("Maurice Stevens"), Agnes de Lima, and Florida Scott-Maxwell. Gregory spent part of 1916 with her mother and her brother Ward, a doctor, in Colorado Springs, where Ward was seeking treatment for recurring tuberculosis. Ward Gregory died in Colorado Springs in 1917.

Around 1918, Gregory briefly operated a tea and flower shop in New York, attracting a literary clientele that included William Rose Benét, Stephen Vincent Benét, Henry Hoyt, Scofield Thayer, and James Sibley Watson, Jr. Through friendships with these customers, she was introduced to a larger literary circle and became acquainted with *The Dial*, a magazine of literature and art acquired and reorganized by Thayer and Watson in 1919. Disillusioned with social work, and finding her business financially unprofitable, Gregory soon closed the shop and found work in statistics and copywriting at the J. Walter Thompson advertising company. She left advertising after two years, deciding to earn her living as a writer. With encouragement from editors such as William Rose Bénet and Van Wyck Brooks, Gregory published book reviews and essays. During this period, she became more closely associated with *The Dial*, and in 1924 she succeeded Gilbert Seldes as managing editor. In this position, Gregory worked with Scofield Thayer and became acquainted with writers associated with the magazine, including Amy Lowell and Marianne Moore.

In 1921 Gregory met and fell in love with the English author Llewelyn Powys, who had recently settled in New York to pursue his writing career. By 1922 Llewelyn had moved into Gregory's home on Patchin Place, in Greenwich Village, and Gregory was soon drawn into the large and closely-knit Powys family, establishing friendships with Llewelyn's brother, author John Cowper Powys, and his companion Phyllis Playter, who settled nearby on Patchin Place; his sister Marian, who operated a lacemaking business in New York; and his sister Philippa, a writer, who made an extended visit from England in 1923. Llewelyn Powys had been treated for tuberculosis in 1909, and in the summer of 1924 he suffered a recurrence during a trip to the Rocky Mountains with James Sibley Watson, Jr. Seeking a healthful climate, Gregory and Powys moved to Montoma, New York, in September, 1924. In October they were married, a decision that simplified their shared lives, in spite of Gregory's reservations about marriage.

By 1926, Powys wished to return to his homeland, and Gregory decided to resign her position at *The Dial* in order to settle with him in England. In May, 1926, they moved to a cottage on the Dorset coast at White Nose, living in close contact with Llewelyn's brother, author Theodore Francis Powys and his family, and their sisters Gertrude, a painter, and Philippa. Gregory also came to know the other Powys siblings and their families: Littleton, a schoolmaster, Albert Reginald, an architect, William, a rancher in Kenya, and Lucy, married to Hounsell Penny. In 1926, Gregory published her first novel, *She Shall Have Music*; the same year Powys published *The Verdict of Bridlegoose*, a book describing his experiences in the United States, including his early relationship with Gregory. In January, 1926, they traveled to Vienna to visit Scofield Thayer, who was mentally ill and seeking treatment from Sigmund Freud. Gregory met with Thayer and Freud but was unable to help, and Thayer did not recover. Although her correspondence with Thayer ceased in 1926, Gregory remained in contact with Marianne Moore, who succeeded him as editor of *The Dial*.

In 1927 Powys was invited to write book reviews for the *New York Herald Tribune*, and he and Gregory returned to New York, again living on Patchin Place. Powys began a love affair with the poet Gamel Woolsey, which continued for several years, with Gregory's consent. Although she confided pain and fear of losing Llewelyn in her diaries, Gregory did not interfere with the affair and maintained lifelong friendships with both Woolsey and Gerald Brenan, who were married in 1931. After returning to England in 1928, Gregory and Powys traveled through France and Italy to Palestine. They spent part of 1930-31 in upstate New York with Edna St. Vincent Millay, her husband Eugene Boissevain, and John Cowper Powys and Phyllis Playter, and in early 1931 they traveled in the West Indies.

In October, 1931, they moved from White Nose to East Chaldon, Dorset, settling at Chydyok, a remote farmhouse, joining Gertrude and Philippa Powys, who had lived at Chydyok since 1924. Powys's life continued to be endangered by tuberculosis, and in 1936 he and Gregory went to Clavadel, a sanatorium near Davos, Switzerland, where he had been treated in 1909. Powys continued to write at Chydyok and Clavadel, producing works including *Love and Death*, an autobiographical novel drawing on his affair with Gamel Woolsey, and many of his best-regarded collections of essays. In 1938 Gregory published a collection of essays, *Wheels on Gravel*, with an introduction by John Cowper Powys. Gregory and Llewelyn remained in Switzerland for three years, but Powys never fully regained his health. He died at Clavadel on December 1, 1939.

After Powys's death, Gregory returned to England under difficult wartime conditions, reaching Chydyok in late December and resuming residence with Gertrude and Philippa Powys. She was unable to repatriate Llewelyn Powys's ashes until after the war ended. In her diaries, Gregory confided her inner life of grief and reconciliation, philosophic inquiry, and intense introspection. At the same time, she devoted herself to a growing volume of correspondence centering on the Powys circle and other literary friends, including John Cowper Powys, Phyllis Playter, Gamel Woolsey, Gerald Brenan, Louis Wilkinson ("Louis Marlow"), Joan Lambert Wilkinson, Marianne Moore, Claude Colleer Abbott, Valentine Ackland, Sylvia Townsend Warner, and John Redwood Anderson. Many correspondents visited Chydyok, and Gregory made trips to the United States in 1951 and 1955. She continued to publish essays and contributed an introduction to a collection of Llewelyn Powys's letters, edited by Louis Wilkinson in 1943. In 1948 she published *The Day is Gone*, an autobiography covering her early life up to her appointment as managing editor of *The Dial* in 1924.

As Gregory grew older, Chydyok's isolated location became impractical. Following Gertrude Powys's death in 1952, both Philippa Powys and Gregory left Chydyok, Gregory leaving in 1957 to live at Velthams Cottage, near Tiverton, Devon, with her friend Rosamond Rose. After Rose's death in 1958, another friend, Oliver Stoner, occupied part of Rose's vacated house with his family. Gregory continued her diaries and maintained her extensive correspondence, now including an expanded literary circle, Dorset friends, and a younger generation of Powys nieces and nephews. Since Llewelyn's death, Gregory had worked on transcription of his papers, and in her later years she edited many of her own diaries and letters. In the course of this work, she requested the return of original letters from some of her longtime correspondents.

Gregory's health and independence declined in her eighties. Her strong belief in euthanasia was well known to her friends, and after making careful preparations for death, she took an overdose of barbiturates on August 27, 1967, at the age of eighty-three. Recognizing the value of Gregory's autobiographical writings, Rosemary Manning, who served as her literary executor, continued to solicit letters from correspondents. Until her death in 1988, Manning intermittently investigated prospects for publishing extracts from Gregory's papers. *The Cry of a Gull*, edited by Michael Adam from diary transcripts prepared by Gregory, was published in 1973.

Works by Alyse Gregory: *She Shall Have Music*. novel. (New York: Harcourt, Brace, 1926). *King Log and Lady Lea*. novel. (London: Constable, 1929). *Hester Craddock*. novel. (London: Longmans, Green, 1931). *Wheels on Gravel*. collection of essays. (London: John Lane, 1938). *The Day is Gone*. autobiography. (New York: Dutton, 1948).

#### **Biographical Sources:**

Byington, H. M. The sum of perishable things: an Ahnentafels: the ancestors of Homer Morrison Byington III (Foster, R.I.: H.M. Byington, 2010).

Graves, Richard Perceval. The Brothers Powys (London: Routledge & Kegan Paul, 1983).

Gregory, Alyse. *The Cry of a Gull: Journals, 1923-1948*, with a preface by Evelyn Hardy (Somerset: The Ark Press, 1973).

Gregory, Alyse. *The Day is Gone* (New York: Dutton, 1948).

Hopkins, Kenneth. The Powys Brothers (London: Phoenix House, 1967).

Powys, Llewelyn. So Wild a Thing: Letters to Gamel Woolsey, edited as a narrative by Malcolm Elwin (Somerset: The Ark Press, 1973).

Powys, Llewelyn. The Verdict of Bridlegoose (New York: Harcourt, Brace, 1926).

Sims, George. "Alyse Gregory (Mrs. Llewelyn Powys)," Antiquarian Book Monthly Review (November, 1987).

#### THE POWYS FAMILY

Llewelyn Powys was one of eleven children of Mary Cowper Powys (1840-1914) and Charles Powys (1843-1923), vicar of Montacute, Somerset. Several of Llewelyn's siblings were writers, most notably including novelists John Cowper Powys and Theodore Francis Powys. The following list includes all of the Powys siblings and many of their spouses and children represented in the Alyse Gregory Papers.

John Cowper ("Jack") (1872-1963), author

```
-----married Margaret Alice Lyon (d. 1947)
-----son Littleton Alfred (1902-1953)
-----companion Phyllis Playter (d. 1982)
Littleton Charles ("Tom") (1874-1955), schoolmaster
-----married Mabel (d. 1942)
-----married Elizabeth Myers, author (1912-1947)
Theodore Francis (1875-1953), author
-----married Violet Dodds (d. 1966)
-----son Charles ("Dicky") (1906-1931)
----son Francis (b. 1909)
-----married Sally ("Minnie")
-----daughter Theodora Gay ("Susan") (b. 1932)
Gertrude Mary (1877-1952), painter
Eleanor ("Nelly") (1879-1893)
Albert Reginald ("Bertie") (1882-1936), architect
-----married Dorothy
-----daughter Isobel Powys Marks
-----married Faith Oliver
Marian ("May") (1882-1972), lacemaker
----son Peter Grey (b. 1922)
----- married Tyler
Llewelyn ("Lulu") (1884-1939), author
-----married Alyse Gregory (1882-1967)
Philippa ("Katie") (1886-1962), author
William ("Willie") (1888-1978), rancher in Kenya
-----married Elizabeth
----son Gilfrid
----son Charles
Lucy (b. 1890)
-----married Hounsell Penny
-----daughter Mary (d. 1980), author
-----married Gerard Casey
```

## **Scope and Contents**

The Alyse Gregory Papers consist chiefly of Gregory's correspondence, with smaller amounts of her diaries, writings, notebooks, artworks, photographs, and other personal papers. Also present are small groups of papers of people associated with Gregory which were in her possession at the time of her death, including correspondence, diaries, and writings of Llewelyn Powys; writings of John Cowper Powys and Edna St. Vincent Millay; and diaries of Gertrude Powys. Accompanying these is a small amount of correspondence and notes of Rosemary Manning concerning Gregory's papers. The collection documents Gregory's literary friendships and personal relationships, particularly with Llewelyn Powys, his siblings and the Powys circle, colleagues associated with *The Dial*, and the Gregory family; her writing and intellectual interests; and her efforts to edit her diaries and correspondence and those of Llewelyn Powys. The papers span the years 1888-1982, with the bulk of materials dating from 1939-1967.

The collection is housed in 78 boxes and is organized into ten series: Correspondence, Diaries, Writings, Notebooks, Photographs, Artworks, Clippings and Other Printed Material, Other Alyse Gregory Papers, Papers of Others Held by Alyse Gregory, and Rosemary Manning Papers. Oversize materials are stored

in a portfolio. Restricted Fragile Papers, stored in boxes 76-78, contain materials for which reference photocopies have been supplied in the main files.

<u>Series I, Correspondence</u>, (boxes 1-54), is organized into two subseries: General Correspondence and Gregory and Pinneo Family Correspondence. In both subseries, incoming and outgoing letters are interfiled.

General Correspondence concerns Gregory's friendships, particularly with the Powys family and their circle, and her literary and other intellectual interests. Most letters date from after 1939 and concern Gregory's life in England following her husband's death, including discussion of experiences in Dorset during the Second World War; response to writings about *The Dial* and the Powys family; disposition of her papers; and experiences relating to aging. Also present is earlier correspondence concerning her social reform and literary career in New York, including transcripts of Gregory's letters to Florida Scott-Maxwell, concerning social reform and suffrage work; a few letters from Maurice Robertson ("Maurice Stevens" in *The Day is Gone*) and Van Wyck Brooks; and larger files of letters from Randolph Bourne, Scofield Thayer (includes poems), James Sibley Watson, Jr., and Marianne Moore. Later correspondence relating to Scofield Thayer includes letters from Hermann P. Riccius, Constance Williams, and C. P. Williamson.

A small amount of correspondence with Llewelyn Powys is present, including intimate letters, notes, and poems. Many of Gregory's letters to others dating from the period 1936-1939 concern Powys's illness and death, and later correspondence discusses memories of him, including single letters from Lisaly Gujer and Dr. F. Häberlin, who cared for him during his illness in Switzerland. Gregory corresponded with all of the Powys siblings and many of their spouses and children. John Cowper Powys and Phyllis Playter are represented by extensive files; in addition to those of Llewelyn Powys, other concentrations of letters are present for Gertrude, Philippa, William, Lucy, Mary Casey (all outgoing), Faith Oliver, and Francis. A single letter from Theodore Francis Powys is present. Correspondence concerning Theodore's family after his death includes letters from his wife, Violet Dodds, their daughter Theodora Gay, and Theodora's companion, Geoffrey, Count Potocki de Montalk.

In addition to files for John Cowper Powys (49 folders) and Phyllis Playter (99 folders), correspondence is most extensive for Gamel Woolsey (84 folders), Claude Colleer Abbott (94 folders; includes poems), and Valentine Ackland (24 folders; includes poems). Other major literary correspondents are: Redwood Anderson (most outgoing; incoming includes a poem), Gerald Brenan (includes poems), Gladys Brooks, Vere H. Collins, Giovanni Costigan, C. G. L. Du Cann, Eve Elwin, Derrick Leon (concerning Marcel Proust), Marianne Moore, Marie Nordlinger and her daughter Pauline Green (concerning Reynaldo Hahn and Marcel Proust), Alan Osbourne (concerning Robert Louis Stevenson), Sylvia Townsend Warner, James Sibley Watson, Jr., Louis Wilkinson (most outgoing) and Joan Lambert Wilkinson (most outgoing). Correspondence with other friends includes extensive files for Dorothy Blodgett, Madeleine Walker Curry, John Fisher, Derek Lindsay, Henriette Metcalf ("Fifirella" in *The Day is Gone*), Peggy Newman, Rosamond Rose, Florida Scott-Maxwell (most outgoing), Oliver Stoner (most outgoing), and Giles Wordsworth.

Other correspondence includes letters from: William Rose Benét (includes poems), Eugen Boissevan, Betty Burroughs, Van Wyck Brooks, Brigid Brophy, Kenneth Burke, Henry Seidel Canby, E. E. Cummings, Marion Morehouse Cummings, Agnes de Lima, Sigrid de Lima, Malcolm Elwin, Patience Empson, Arthur Davison Ficke, Gladys Ficke, Robert Gibbings, Stephen Gooden, Mona Gooden, Lawrence Gowing, Evelyn Hardy, Anne Holahan, Mark Holloway, Margaret Holloway, Alvin Saunders Johnson, Rosemary Manning, Reginald Marsh, William Q. Maxwell, Edna St. Vincent Millay, Naomi Mitchison, Raymond Mortimer, Lewis Mumford, George Painter, Peter Quennell, Paul Rosenfeld, Marie Hippolyte Ponsin Rôze, Bertrand Russell, George Santayana, Elizabeth Shepley Sergeant, Gertrude Stein, James Stern, Philip Toynbee, Jean Untermeyer, Richard Heron Ward, William Wasserstrom, Oliver Marlow Wilkinson, Edmund Wilson, Sophia Wittenberg, and Carl Zigrosser.

Many incoming letters are annotated or accompanied by notes written by Gregory clarifying dates or commenting on content. Typed transcripts, when present, are filed separately following each correspondent. Most transcripts were prepared by Gregory, often with abridged content and appended notes. An exception is transcripts of letters from Gamel Woolsey, which were prepared and extensively annotated by Kenneth Hopkins. While most corresponding originals are also in the collection, some letters are present only as transcripts. During processing, dates supplied on transcripts have been transferred

to originals, when present. Letters from correspondents to third parties are filed separately following transcripts.

The second subseries, Gregory and Pinneo Family Correspondence, consists of correspondence of several family members with Gregory and with others. Family members represented include Alyse Gregory's father, James G. Gregory; mother, Jean L. Pinneo Gregory; sister, Jean L. Byington; brother, Ward Gregory; father's sister, Virginia A. White; mother's sister, Dotha Stone Pinneo; mother's brother, James A. Pinneo; and sister's daughter, Joan Byington.

Most letters are between Gregory and her mother, dating from Gregory's childhood through her residence in New York, marriage, and relocation to England. The last of these letters, written during Llewelyn Powys's illness in Switzerland, concern her mother's declining mental and physical health following a stroke. Other letters from this period are from Gregory to her uncle, James A. Pinneo, who served as her mother's caretaker. Earlier letters of Jean L. Pinneo Gregory to other family members concern a trip to Naples in 1905 and Ward Gregory's illness in 1916-1917. Two chronological sets of transcripts, prepared by Gregory, consist of letters of her mother, for which most originals are present in the collection, and letters of her own, including early letters not present as originals.

Series II, *Diaries*, (boxes 55-59), is organized into two subseries: Original Diaries, consisting chiefly of diary volumes and accompanying notes, and Transcripts, which were prepared by Gregory during her later life. Original Diaries includes a volume with brief entries for 1925-1926, followed by diaries with extensive and continuous entries from 1930 through the last day of Gregory's life, August 27, 1967. Many diaries include later annotations and evidence of editing for transcription. Transcripts include several typescripts edited from original diaries present in the collection, preceded by holograph volumes of extracts from earlier diaries for which originals are not present.

Series III, Writings, (box 60), is organized into four subseries: Books, Short Stories, Essays, and Other Writings. Materials pertaining to books include a biography of Randolph Bourne, an unfinished novel, and reviews of published novels and The Day if Gone. Two short stories are present, including a clipping of a story published in Cornhill Magazine. The bulk of materials are essays, including typescripts and clippings from The Freeman, The Freethinker, and other journals. Most subjects are literary; also present are an essay on the life of Philippa Powys and drafts of essays concerning expatriation and aging. Other Writings includes clippings of book reviews written by Gregory, many published in The Dial, and notes concerning her editing of Llewelyn Powys's papers.

<u>Series IV, Notebooks</u>, (boxes 61-62), contains volumes arranged alphabetically by title, followed by untitled volumes in chronological order. Most notes pertain to books on philosophic and literary subjects. Other contents are lists of books, quotations, and a few household notes.

Series V, *Photographs*, (boxes 63-66), is organized into four subseries: Albums, People, Places, and Photograph Envelopes. Two albums are present, including a volume of uncaptioned photographs, apparently made during Gregory's early travels in Europe, ca. 1905. This album includes images of Gregory and Marie Hippolyte Ponsin Rôze, as well as many unidentified people. A second album contains captioned photographs made by unidentified travelers during a cruise to Indonesia, ca. 1920, including images of shipboard scenes and views of Palestine, Port Said, Algiers, Pedang, and other locations in Indonesia.

The second subseries, People, includes several copies of a late snapshot of Gregory, and an early portrait of her and Marianne Moore in the *Dial* offices, taken by Doris Ulmann. Several photographs, including one image of Llewelyn Powys and several of unidentified people and places, appear to have been taken in Switzerland. Other items include several photographs of Laure Hayman, a friend of Marcel Proust, sent to Gregory by Henriette Metcalf; a photograph of John Cowper Powys with an unidentified man; a group of photographs of William Powys and his family; many photographs of correspondents represented in Series I; and a few photographs of East Chaldon neighbors. Also present are many family photographs sent to Gregory by James Sibley Watson, Jr., dating from the 1950s-60s, showing himself, his wife Hildegarde Lasell Watson, and their children and grandchildren.

The third subseries, Places, consists of a few photographs of Gregory's last home at Velthams Cottage and of unidentified houses. The last subseries, Photograph Envelopes, contains envelopes from English and Swiss film developers.

<u>Series VI, Artworks</u>, (box 67), arranged alphabetically by artist, consists of a small number of reproductions and original works, mostly correspondents represented in Series I. Other materials include original engravings by Robert Gibbings and Stephen Gooden.

Series VII, Clippings and Other Printed Material, (box 68), contains subject files arranged alphabetically. Most subjects are names of people represented in Series I, with materials including clippings by and about the person, and in some cases typed transcripts of published poems. Other materials include clippings relating to Gregory's marriage, a small scrapbook of clippings about her father's death, a printed map showing East Chaldon and Chydyok, a Dial clip sheet from 1925, and a few clippings about The Dial and Patchin Place.

Series VIII, Other Alyse Gregory Papers, (box 69), is arranged alphabetically by type of material. Materials relating to Gregory and Llewelyn Powys include a typescript note left by Gregory at her death; lists of Powys's manuscripts owned by her; locks of Powys's hair, legal documents concerning his autopsy and estate; and notes of conversation with Powys taken by Gregory at his deathbed. Also present are address books, notes concerning the Gregory and Pinneo families, an essay about John Redwood Anderson by Frank Merrick, and a scrapbook made by Annetta Mullins, a friend of Gregory who was mentally ill.

<u>Series IX, Papers of Others Held by Alyse Gregory</u>, (boxes 70-74), is organized into four subseries: Llewelyn Powys Papers, Edna St. Vincent Millay Writings, John Cowper Powys Writings, and Gertrude Powys Diaries.

The largest subseries, Llewelyn Powys Papers, is organized into subgroups of Correspondence, Diaries, Writings, and Other Papers. Most correspondence consists of transcripts prepared by Gregory from Powys's outgoing letters, for which originals are not present. Transcripts, some with notes by Gregory, include early letters to his family, letters written to literary friends, and replies to requests for his advice and philosophic views. A smaller amount of original incoming and outgoing letters includes many names also represented in Gregory's correspondence in Series I. Concentrations of transcripts and originals are present for Gerald Brenan, H. Rivers Pollock, John Cowper Powys, Littleton Powys, and Philippa Powys.

The second subgroup, Diaries, includes a diary kept during travel to Palestine in 1928-29, two later diaries with a few brief entries, and typescripts of extracts from early diaries, prepared by Gregory. Writings includes essays, mainly typed transcripts made by Gregory and Kenneth Hopkins, clippings of book reviews written by Powys for the *New York Herald Tribune*, and proofreading notes made by Gregory and John Cowper Powys. The final subgroup, Other Llewelyn Powys Papers, consists of a notebook of Francis Bacon quotations written by Powys's friend May Chesshire, with a presentation inscription from Powys, and clippings and transcripts of articles about Powys and his writings.

Edna St. Vincent Millay Writings includes holograph poems sent to Llewelyn Powys by Millay; poems from *Buck in the Snow*, transcribed by Powys in holograph; and typescript drafts of poems from *Huntsman*, *What Quarry?* and *Wine From These Grapes*. John Cowper Powys Writings consists of a small amount of materials, including a draft of his introduction to *A Baker's Dozen*, a collection of essays by Llewelyn Powys, and drafts of a memoir of Llewelyn, apparently written late in John Cowper's life. Gertrude Powys Diaries consists of several printed pocket diaries with brief entries, arranged chronologically. The diaries were kept during her later years at Chydyok with Gregory and Philippa Powys.

Series X, Rosemary Manning Papers, (box 75), is organized into two subseries: Correspondence and Other Papers. Correspondence concerns Gregory's death, memories of her, and Manning's interest in publishing Gregory's papers. Most items are incoming letters from friends of Gregory also represented in Series I. Also present are letters and notes from Gregory concerning her estate. Other items include letters from Ark Press, Donald Gallup, Richard Perceval Graves, Alan Parkes, and other publishers and Powys associates. The second subseries, Other Papers, includes reviews of *The Cry of a Gull*; clippings concerning Gregory, *The Dial*, and the Powys family; and notes made by Manning concerning Gregory's papers.

# **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Correspondence, 1898-1967

23.05 linear feet (54 boxes)

#### GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE

b. 1, f. 1	"A"-"G" general	1952-67, n.d.
b. 1, f. 2	"H"-"Z" general	1916-67, n.d.
b. 1, f. 3-16	Abbott, Claude Colleer	1939 Dec-47 Oct
b. 2, f. 17-32	Abbott, Claude Colleer	1947 Nov-51 Oct
b. 3, f. 33-48	Abbott, Claude Colleer	1951 Nov-56 Dec
b. 4, f. 49-64	Abbott, Claude Colleer	1957 Jan-61 Mar
b. 5, f. 65-80	Abbott, Claude Colleer	1961 Apr-64 Jul
b. 6, f. 81-96	Abbott, Claude Colleer	1964-67, n.d.
b. 7, f. 97-113	Ackland, Valentine	1939-67, n.d.
b. 8, f. 114-120	Ackland, Valentine	n.d.
	Adams, Thomas R. <u>See: University of Pennsylvania. Theodore Dreiser Committee, Box 38, folder 672</u>	
b. <b>8</b> , f. 121-122	Anderson, Gwyneth Barrett Includes transcripts of letters from John Redwood Anderson to AG See also: Anderson, John Redwood, Box 9, folders 132-135	1964-67, n.d.
b. 8, f. 123-131	Anderson, John Redwood	1943 Feb-48 Jun
b. 9, f. 132-135	Anderson, John Redwood Some letters from JRA written partly by Gwyneth Barrett Anderson See also: Anderson, Gwyneth Barrett, Box 8, folders 121-122	1948-63, n.d.
b. 9, f. 136-137	Anderson, John Redwood (transcripts)	1943-54, n.d.
b. 9, f. 138	Bax, Clifford	1949 Jul 14
b. 9, f. 139	Beaver, Harold	1962 Dec 2
b. 9, f. 140	Benét, William Rose	19[40?]-49, n.d.
b. 9, f. 141	Bennett, Elizabeth	1964 Jul 5
b. 9, f. 142	Berry, Elizabeth	1944, n.d.
b. 9, f. 143	Bissell, E. E.	1957-66
b. 9, f. 144-147	Blodgett, Dorothy	1965-67, n.d.

b. 9, f. 148-149	Boissevain, Eugen	1936-[48?], n.d.
b. 9, f. 150-151	Bourne, Randolph Silliman	1913 Jun-14 Sep
b. 10, f. 152-154	Bourne, Randolph Silliman	1914-18, n.d.
b. 10, f. 155	Bourne, Randolph Silliman (to [Esther Cornell?])	1918 Aug 2
b. 10, f. 156	Bourne, Randolph Silliman (transcripts)	1913-14
b. 10, f. 157-158	Bradfield, Donald	1961-66, n.d.
b. 10, f. 159-168	Brenan, Gerald	1932-67, n.d.
b. 11, f. 169-173	Brenan, Gerald	n.d.
b. 11, f. 174	Brenan, Helen (to Gerald Brenan)	n.y. Jul 19
b. 11, f. 175	Brenan, Miranda	n.d.
b. 11, f. 176	Brooks, Eleanor	1939, n.d.
b. 11, f. 177-183	Brooks, Gladys	1954-67, n.d.
b. 11, f. 184	Brooks, Van Wyck	1919-61, n.d.
b. 11, f. 185	Brooks, Van Wyck (transcripts)	1919-61, n.d.
b. 11, f. 186	Brophy, Brigid	1965 Jul 22
b. 11, f. 187	Burke, Kenneth	1966 Nov 25
b. 11, f. 188-189	Burroughs, Betty Includes an undated letter written on a photograph of Thomas F. Woodhouse II (BB's son)	1926-44, n.d.
b. 12, f. 190	Canby, Henry Seidel	1939 Dec 6
b. 12, f. 191	Canby, Marian Ponsonby Gause	1959-61
b. 12, f. 192-201	Casey, Mary	1941 Jun-45 Aug
b. 12, f. 202-203	Casey, Mary	1945-65, n.d.
b. 12, f. 204	Churchill, Allen	1961 Nov 17
b. 12, f. 205-208	Collins, Vere H. (Vere Henry) Also stored in: Oversize portfolio, folder 1372	1944-62, n.d.
	Connolly, Cyril See <i>Horizon</i> , Box 17, folder 300	
	Costigan, Amne See: Costigan, Giovanni, Boxes 12-13, folders 209-219	
b. 12, f. 209-210	Costigan, Giovanni	1954 Jul-58 Aug

b. 13, f. 211-219	Costigan, Giovanni Includes letters from Amne Costigan	1958-67, n.d.
b. 13, f. 220	Cummings, E. E. (Edward Estlin)	1953 Feb 9
b. 13, f. 221	Cummings, Marion Morehouse	1960 Nov 26
b. 13, f. 222-228	Curry, Madeleine Walker	1939-57, n.d.
b. 14, f. 229	Degenhardt, A. H.	1948,65
b. 14, f. 230	de Lima, Agnes	1965-66
b. 14, f. 231	de Lima, Sigrid	1965, n.d.
b. 14, f. 232-237	Du Cann, C. G. L. (Charles Garfield Lott)	1940-64, n.d.
	Ellis, A. E.  See: Lindsay, Derek, Box 18, folders 309-315	
b. 14, f. 238-242	Elwin, Eve	1948-67, n.d.
b. 14, f. 243	Elwin, Malcolm	1959
b. 14, f. 244	Empson, Patience	1962 Aug 7
b. 14, f. 245	Faber, Geoffrey (to "my dear Collins")	n.d.
b. 14, f. 246	Ficke, Arthur Davison	1934-44
b. 14, f. 247	Ficke, Gladys Brown	1966 May 1
b. 14, f. 248	Fisher, Jeanetta	n.d.
b. 15, f. 249-264	Fisher, John	1941 Oct-61 Mar
b. 16, f. 265-280	Fisher, John Also stored in: Oversize portfolio, folder 1373	1961-67, n.d.
b. 17, f. 281	[Fisher?], Juanita	n.d.
b. 17, f. 282	Gibbings, Robert	1940-57
b. 17, f. 283	Gibbon, Mark	1953-65
b. 17, f. 284	Gooden, Mona	1943-57, n.d.
b. 17, f. 285	Gooden, Stephen	1946-52, n.d.
b. 17, f. 286	Gowing, Lawrence	1950-59, n.d.
b. 17, f. 287	Green, Pauline	1962, n.d.
	Greene, Sigrid  See: de Lima, Sigrid, Box 14, folder 231	
b. 17, f. 288	Grey, Peter Powys	1959-67, n.d.

b. 17, f. 289	Grey, Tyler	1961
b. 17, f. 290	Gujer, Lisaly	1965 Sep 11
b. 17, f. 291	Häberlin, F.	1965 Dec 18
b. 17, f. 292-293	Hardy, Evelyn	1963-66, n.d.
b. 17, f. 294	Henderson, Hilary	n.d.
b. 17, f. 295	Holahan, Anne	1935-38, n.d.
b. 17, f. 296-297	Holloway, Margaret	1956-66, n.d.
b. 17, f. 298-299	Holloway, Mark	1951-67
	Hopkins, Kenneth See: Woolsey, Gamel (transcripts), Box 50, folder 858	
b. 17, f. 300	Horizon Written by Anna Kavan	1944, n.d.
b. 17, f. 301	Johnson, Alvin Saunders	1948 Mar 15
	Kavan, Anna See <i>Horizon</i> , Box 17, folder 300	
b. 17, f. 302-305	Leon, Derrick	1941-42 Sep
b. 18, f. 306-308	Leon, Derrick	1942-44, n.d.
b. 18, f. 309-315	Lindsay, Derek	1959-66
b. 18, f. 316	London Magazine Written by James Wright	1958 Jan 23
b. 18, f. 317	Manning, Rosemary	1958-66, n.d.
b. 18, f. 318	Marks, Isobel Powys	1963, n.d.
	Marlow, Louis See: Wilkinson, Louis, Boxes 41-42, folders 729-747	
b. 18, f. 319	Marsh, Reginald	1952 Feb 14
b. 18, f. 320-321	Maxwell, William Q.	1965-67, n.d.
b. 18, f. 322	Metcalf, Addison M.	1965 May 24
b. 18, f. 323-325	Metcalf, Henriette	1956 Jan-58 Dec
b. 19, f. 326-339	Metcalf, Henriette	1959-67, n.d.
b. 19, f. 340	Millay, Edna St. Vincent	1935-46, n.d.
b. 19, f. 341	Mitchison, Naomi	n.d.
b. 19, f. 342-344	Moore, Marianne	1925–36 Feb

b. 20, f. 345-349	Moore, Marianne	1936-66, n.d.
b. 20, f. 350	Moore, Mary Warner	1927 Jun 26
b. 20, f. 351	Mortimer, Raymond	1944-51
b. 20, f. 352	Mullins, Annetta	1947-56, n.d.
b. 20, f. 353	Mullins, Annetta (from others)	1947 Jun-Jul
b. 20, f. 354	Mumford, Lewis	1938-58
b. 20, f. 355-360	Newman, Peggy	1940 Jun-61 Mar
b. 21, f. 361-367	Newman, Peggy	1961-67, n.d.
b. 21, f. 368-376	Nordlinger, Marie	1942-59 Jan
b. 22, f. 377	Nordlinger, Marie	1959-61, n.d.
b. 22, f. 378-381	Osbourne, Alan	1958-65
b. 22, f. 382	Painter, George Duncan	1961 Jan 3
b. 22, f. 383	Parady, Rex Dennis (to John Cowper Powys)	1957 Sep 26
b. 22, f. 384-388	Penny, Lucy Powys	1963-67, n.d.
b. 22, f. 389	Penny, Lucy Powys (to John Cowper Powys)	1932 Aug 10
	Penny, Mary	
	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203	
b. 22, f. 390-396		1925 Apr-48 May
b. 22, f. 390-396 b. 23, f. 397-412	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203	· ·
	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203  Playter, Phyllis	May 1949 Mar-57
b. 23, f. 397-412	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis	May 1949 Mar-57 May
b. 23, f. 397-412 b. 24, f. 413-427	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis	May 1949 Mar–57 May 1957 Jun–59 Sep
b. 23, f. 397-412 b. 24, f. 413-427 b. 25, f. 428-441	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis	May  1949 Mar-57  May  1957 Jun-59 Sep  1959 Oct-63 Apr  1963 May-64
b. 23, f. 397-412 b. 24, f. 413-427 b. 25, f. 428-441 b. 26, f. 442-455	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis	May  1949 Mar-57 May  1957 Jun-59 Sep  1959 Oct-63 Apr  1963 May-64 Dec
b. 23, f. 397-412 b. 24, f. 413-427 b. 25, f. 428-441 b. 26, f. 442-455 b. 27, f. 456-469	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis	May  1949 Mar–57 May  1957 Jun–59 Sep  1959 Oct–63 Apr  1963 May–64 Dec  1965 Jan–66 Aug
b. 23, f. 397-412 b. 24, f. 413-427 b. 25, f. 428-441 b. 26, f. 442-455 b. 27, f. 456-469 b. 28, f. 470-483	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203  Playter, Phyllis	May  1949 Mar–57 May  1957 Jun–59 Sep  1959 Oct–63 Apr  1963 May–64 Dec  1965 Jan–66 Aug  1966-67, n.d.  1965 Aug–66
b. 23, f. 397-412 b. 24, f. 413-427 b. 25, f. 428-441 b. 26, f. 442-455 b. 27, f. 456-469 b. 28, f. 470-483 b. 29, f. 484-488	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203  Playter, Phyllis	May  1949 Mar–57 May  1957 Jun–59 Sep  1959 Oct–63 Apr  1963 May–64 Dec  1965 Jan–66 Aug  1966-67, n.d.  1965 Aug–66 Aug
b. 23, f. 397-412 b. 24, f. 413-427 b. 25, f. 428-441 b. 26, f. 442-455 b. 27, f. 456-469 b. 28, f. 470-483 b. 29, f. 484-488 b. 29, f. 489	See: Casey, Mary, Box 12, folders 192-203  Playter, Phyllis  Playter, Phyllis	May  1949 Mar-57 May  1957 Jun-59 Sep  1959 Oct-63 Apr  1963 May-64 Dec  1965 Jan-66 Aug  1966-67, n.d.  1965 Aug-66 Aug  [1963] Apr 29

b. 29, f. 492	Potocki de Montalk, Geoffrey, Count (to Lucy Powys Penny)	1964 Sep 1-21
b. 29, f. 493	Powys, A. R. (Albert Reginald) ("Bertie") (transcripts)	1926-35, n.d.
b. 29, f. 494	Powys, Elizabeth	n.d.
b. 29, f. 495-497	Powys, Faith Oliver	1936-67, n.d.
b. 29, f. 498-502	Powys, Francis	1963-67. n.d.
b. 29, f. 503-504	Powys, Gertrude M. (Gertrude Mary)	1928-41 Jun
b. 30, f. 505-506	Powys, Gertrude M. (Gertrude Mary)	1942-45, n.d.
b. 30, f. 507	Powys, Gilfrid	n.d.
	Powys, Isobel See: Marks, Isobel Powys, Box 18, folder 318	
b. 30, f. 508-522	Powys, John Cooper	1924 Sep-42 Jun
b. 31, f. 523-537	Powys, John Cooper	1942 Jul-46 Oct
b. 32, f. 538-552	Powys, John Cooper	1946-58, n.d.
b. 33, f. 553-556	Powys, John Cooper	n.d.
b. 33, f. 557	Powys, John Cowper (to Jean L. Gregory Byington	n.y. Oct 20
b. 33, f. 558	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys)	1933 May 14
D. 33, I. 336	1 owys, som cowper (to dertrade Will owys)	1700 11149 11
b. 33, f. 559	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)	1923-37, n.d.
b. 33, f. 559	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)	1923-37, n.d.
b. 33, f. 559	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)  Powys, John Cowper (draft, to an unidentified recipient)  Powys, Katie	1923-37, n.d.
b. 33, f. 559 b. 33, f. 560	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)  Powys, John Cowper (draft, to an unidentified recipient)  Powys, Katie  See: Powys, Philippa, Box 34, folders 572-577	1923-37, n.d. n.d.
b. 33, f. 559 b. 33, f. 560 b. 33, f. 561	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)  Powys, John Cowper (draft, to an unidentified recipient)  Powys, Katie  See: Powys, Philippa, Box 34, folders 572-577  Powys, Littleton	1923-37, n.d. n.d.
b. 33, f. 560 b. 33, f. 560 b. 33, f. 561 b. 33, f. 562-569	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)  Powys, John Cowper (draft, to an unidentified recipient)  Powys, Katie  See: Powys, Philippa, Box 34, folders 572-577  Powys, Littleton  Powys, Llewelyn	1923-37, n.d. n.d. 1939-44 1924-39, n.d.
b. 33, f. 560 b. 33, f. 560 b. 33, f. 561 b. 33, f. 562-569	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)  Powys, John Cowper (draft, to an unidentified recipient)  Powys, Katie  See: Powys, Philippa, Box 34, folders 572-577  Powys, Littleton  Powys, Llewelyn  Powys, Llewelyn (transcripts)  Powys, Lucy	1923-37, n.d. n.d. 1939-44 1924-39, n.d.
b. 33, f. 559 b. 33, f. 560 b. 33, f. 561 b. 33, f. 562-569 b. 33, f. 570	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)  Powys, John Cowper (draft, to an unidentified recipient)  Powys, Katie  See: Powys, Philippa, Box 34, folders 572-577  Powys, Littleton  Powys, Llewelyn  Powys, Llewelyn (transcripts)  Powys, Lucy  See: Penny, Lucy Powys, Box 22, folders 384-389	1923-37, n.d. n.d.  1939-44  1924-39, n.d.  1934-39, n.d.
b. 33, f. 559 b. 33, f. 560 b. 33, f. 561 b. 33, f. 562-569 b. 33, f. 570 b. 34, f. 571	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)  Powys, John Cowper (draft, to an unidentified recipient)  Powys, Katie  See: Powys, Philippa, Box 34, folders 572-577  Powys, Littleton  Powys, Llewelyn  Powys, Llewelyn (transcripts)  Powys, Lucy  See: Penny, Lucy Powys, Box 22, folders 384-389  Powys, Marian	1923-37, n.d. n.d.  1939-44 1924-39, n.d. 1934-39, n.d.
b. 33, f. 559 b. 33, f. 560 b. 33, f. 561 b. 33, f. 562-569 b. 33, f. 570 b. 34, f. 571 b. 34, f. 572-577	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)  Powys, John Cowper (draft, to an unidentified recipient)  Powys, Katie  See: Powys, Philippa, Box 34, folders 572-577  Powys, Littleton  Powys, Llewelyn  Powys, Llewelyn (transcripts)  Powys, Lucy  See: Penny, Lucy Powys, Box 22, folders 384-389  Powys, Marian  Powys, Philippa	1923-37, n.d. n.d.  1939-44  1924-39, n.d.  1934-39, n.d.  1940, n.d.
b. 33, f. 559 b. 33, f. 560 b. 33, f. 561 b. 33, f. 562-569 b. 33, f. 570 b. 34, f. 571 b. 34, f. 572-577	Powys, John Cowper (to Gertrude M. Powys, transcripts)  Powys, John Cowper (draft, to an unidentified recipient)  Powys, Katie See: Powys, Philippa, Box 34, folders 572-577  Powys, Littleton  Powys, Llewelyn  Powys, Llewelyn (transcripts)  Powys, Lucy See: Penny, Lucy Powys, Box 22, folders 384-389  Powys, Marian  Powys, Philippa  Powys, Sally  Powys, Susan	1923-37, n.d. n.d.  1939-44  1924-39, n.d.  1934-39, n.d.  1940, n.d.

b. 34, f. 580	Powys, Theodore Francis	1940 Feb 24
b. 34, f. 581	Powys, Violet Dodds	1948-63, n.d.
b. 34, f. 582-585	Powys, William	
b. <b>34</b> , f. <b>586</b>	Quennell, Peter	1942-45, n.d.
b. 34, f. 587	Read, Herbert	1959 May 25
b. 34, f. 588	Riccius, Hermann P.	1927, 1944
b. 34, f. 589-590	Richards, Kristine	1960-66, n.d.
b. 34, f. 591	Robertson, Maurice	1916-22, n.d.
b. 34, f. 592	[Robinson?], Aileen	1963-65
b. 34, f. 593-594	Rose, Rosamond	1936 Jan-Aug
b. 35, f. 595-612	Rose, Rosamond	1936-57, n.d.
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>613-615</b>	Rose, Rosamond	n.d.
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>616</b>	Rosenfeld, Paul	1937 Jan 10
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>617</b>	Rôze, Marie Hippolyte Ponsin	1901 Apr 10
b. 36, f. 618	Russell, Bertrand	1929 Apr 30
b. 36, f. 619	Russell, Bertrand (to Gamel Woolsey)	1957-58
b. 36, f. 620	Santayana, George	1938-40
b. 36, f. 621	Santayana, George (transcripts)	1938-40, n.d.
b. 36, f. 622-631	Scott-Maxwell, Florida	1936-66, n.d.
b. 36, f. 632-636	Scott-Maxwell, Florida (transcripts)	1910–58 Jan
b. <b>37</b> , f. <b>637-645</b>	Scott-Maxwell, Florida (transcripts)	1958-65, n.d.
b. 37, f. 646	Sergeant, Elizabeth Shepley	1960-65, n.d.
b. 37, f. 647	Stein, Gertrude	n.d.
b. 37, f. 648	Stern, James	1963-67
b. 37, f. 649	Stewart, Meum	1955 Jan 6
b. 37, f. 650-655	Stoner, Oliver	1943-49 Jul
b. 38, f. 656-659	Stoner, Oliver Includes documents concerning AG's death	1949-67, n.d.
b. 38, f. 660-666	Thayer, Scofield	1921-26, n.d.
b. 38, f. 667	Thayer, Scofield (to Miss [Philippa?] Powys)	1926 Sep 6

b. 38, f. 668	Thayer, Scofield (to Gilbert Seldes)	1922 Nov 28
b. 38, f. 669	Thayer, Scofield (to Charles Thayer)	n.d.
b. 38, f. 670	Toynbee, Philip	1956 Apr 28
b. 38, f. 671	Tracy, Honor (to Gamel Woolsey)	1962, 1964
b. 38, f. 672	University of Pennsylvania. Theodore Dreiser Committee Written by Thomas R. Adams	1950 May 24
b. 38, f. 673	Untermeyer, Jean Starr	1965 May 2
b. 38, f. 674-675	Warburton, Angela	1964-67
b. 38, f. 676	Ward, Richard H.	1951 May 23
b. 38, f. 677-678	Warner, Sylvia Townsend	1936 Jan-51 Aug
b. 39, f. 679-692	Warner, Sylvia Townsend	1951-67, n.d.
b. 39, f. 693	Wasserstrom, William	1964 Feb 25
b. 39, f. 694-695	Watson, Hildegarde Lasell	1948-67
b. 40, f. 696-705	Watson, James Sibley, Jr.	1921-67, n.d.
b. 40, f. 706	Wilkinson, Ann Reid	1929 Jun 18
b. 40, f. 707-712	Wilkinson, Joan Lamburn	1941 Jul-49 Jul
b. 41, f. 713-725	Wilkinson, Joan Lamburn	1949-57, n.d.
b. 41, f. 726-728	Wilkinson, Joan Lamburn (transcripts) With notes, 1961-65, n.d.	1942-49, n.d.
b. 41, f. 729-730	Wilkinson, Louis	1936-45 Feb
b. 42, f. 731-740	Wilkinson, Louis Includes letters written for LW by Oliver Wilkinson	1945-66, n.d.
b. 42, f. 741-747	Wilkinson, Louis (transcripts) With notes, 1963 and n.d.	1937-58, n.d.
b. 43, f. 748-749	Wilkinson, Oliver Marlow See also: Wilkinson, Louis, Box 42, folders 731-740	1965-67
b. 43, f. 750	Williams, Constance	1948, n.d.
b. 43, f. 751	Williamson, C. P.	1967 Jul 21
b. 43, f. 752	Wilson, Edmund	1941-52
b. 43, f. 753	Wittenberg, Sophia	1950 Mar 7
b. 43, f. 754-765	Woolsey, Gamel	1930 Aug-43 Oct

b. 44, f. 766-780	Woolsey, Gamel	1944 Feb-50 Oct
b. 45, f. 781-795	Woolsey, Gamel	1950 Nov-54 Aug
b. 46, f. 796-810	Woolsey, Gamel	1954 Oct-60 Aug
b. 47, f. 811-824	Woolsey, Gamel	1960 Sep-67 Aug
b. 48, f. 825-837	Woolsey, Gamel	n.d.
b. 48, f. 838-842	Woolsey, Gamel (transcripts made by Kenneth Hopkins)	1930 Aug-45 Jan
b. 49, f. 843-857	Woolsey, Gamel (transcripts made by Kenneth Hopkins)	1945-61, n.d.
b. 50, f. 858	Woolsey, Gamel (transcripts made by Kenneth Hopkins) With letters from Hopkins to others, 1979-83	n.d.
b. 50, f. 859	Woolsey, Gamel (to Wilkinson, Joan Lamburn)	1951 Dec 17
b. 50, f. 860-868	Wordsworth, Giles	1952-67, n.d.
b. 50, f. 869	[Wright?], David	1964-66
	Wright, James See: London Magazine, Box 18, folder 316	
b. 50, f. 870	Zigrosser, Carl	1964-66, n.d.
b. 50, f. 871	, George	1943, n.d.
b. 50, f. 872	, Hytie	1963-64, n.d.
b. 50, f. 873-875	Unidentified	1929-67, n.d.
G	GREGORY AND PINNEO FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE	
	Byington, Jean L. Gregory Sometimes called "Jeannette"	
b. <b>51,</b> f. <b>876</b>	AG	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>877</b>	Gregory, James G.	1904 Apr 19
	Gregory, James G.	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>878-879</b>	AG	
b. 51, f. 880	Gregory, Jean L. Pinneo	1917 Jan 14
	Gregory, Jean L. Pinneo Sometimes called "Nettie" or "Jennie"	
b. 51, f. 881-894	AG	
b. 52, f. 895-900	AG	

#### GREGORY AND PINNEO FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE > Gregory, Jean L. Pinneo (continued)

b. 52, f. 901-908	AG	
b. 52, f. 909	Byington, Joan	1933 Dec 2
b. 52, f. 910-911	Gregory, James G.	1905-[17]
b. 53, f. 912	Gregory, Ward	1905, n.d.
b. 53, f. 913-915	Pinneo, Dotha Stone	1905-17, n.d.
b. 53, f. 916	Pinneo, James Arthur Sometimes called "Pinney"	1905 Jul 4
b. 53, f. 917	White, Virginia A. Sometimes called "Mrs. G. W. White," "Nettie," or "Net Net"	n.d.
b. 53, f. 918	Other correspondents	1899, n.d.
b. 53, f. 919-925	Letters from Jean L. Pinneo Gregory to family members (transcripts) Includes letters from James Arthur Pinneo to AG	[189-?]-1937. n.d.
Pinr	neo, Dotha Stone	
b. 53, f. 926	AG	
b. 53, f. 927	Limedorfer, Eugene	1906 Sep 29
Oth	er family letters	
b. 53, f. 928-931	Pinneo, James A. from AG See also: Gregory, Jean L. Pinneo, Box 53, folders 919-925	1933-37
b. 53, f. 932-933	White, Virginia A. from AG	1928-41
b. 53, f. 934	, [Ouida?] Alyse to AG	1967 Aug 22
b. 53, f. 935	(uncle) to AG	1898 Mar 28

# **Series II: Diaries, 1910-1967**

1.89 linear feet (5 boxes)

#### **ORIGINAL DIARIES**

b. 55, f. 942	Diary Entries preceded by notes concerning Paul Piel, Llewelyn Powys, and Scofield Thayer	1925 Jul-26 Apr
b. 55, f. 943-945	Diary	1930 Dec-33 Jul
b. 55, f. 946-947	Diary	1933 Jul-36 Nov
b. 55, f. 948	Diary	1936 Dec-39 Dec
b. 55, f. 949	Diary	1939 Dec-40 Mar
b. 55, f. 950	Diary	1940 Mar-Aug
b. 55, f. 951	Diary	1940 Aug-41 Apr
b. 55, f. 952	Diary	1941 May-Dec
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>953</b>	Diary	1941 Dec-42 Jul
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>954</b>	Notes removed from diary, 1941 Dec-42 Jul	
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>955</b>	Diary	1942 Jul-43 Jun
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>956</b>	Notes removed from diary, 1942 Jul-43 Jun	n.d.
b. 56, f. 957	Diary	1943 Jun-44 Sep
b. 56, f. 958	Diary	1944 Sep-45 Oct
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>959</b>	Diary	1945 Oct-46 Jun
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>960</b>	Notes removed from diary, 1945 Oct-46 Jun	n.d.
b. 56, f. 961	Diary	1946 Jun-47 May
b. 56, f. 962	Diary	1947 May-48 Mar
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>963</b>	Diary	1948 Mar-49 Oct
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>964</b>	Diary	1949 Oct-50 Dec
b. 57, f. 965	Notes removed from diary, 1949 Oct-50 Dec	n.d.
b. 57, f. 966	Diary	1951 Jan-Dec
b. 57, f. 967	Diary	1951 Dec-52 Apr

#### ORIGINAL DIARIES (continued)

b. 57, f. 968	Notes removed from diary, 1951 Dec-52 Apr	n.d.
b. <b>57,</b> f. <b>969</b>	Notes Includes addresses and other notes	1952, n.d.
b. 57, f. 970	Diary	1952 Apr-53 Dec
b. 57, f. 971	Diary	1954 Jan-Oct
b. 57, f. 972	Notes removed from diary, 1954 Jan-Oct	n.d.
b. 57, f. 973	Diary	1954 Oct-57 Jan
b. 57, f. 974	Diary	1957 Jan-64 Nov
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>975</b>	Diary	1964 Nov-67 Aug
b. 57, f. 976	Notes removed from diary, 1964 Nov-67 Aug	n.d.
TR	ANSCRIPTS	
b. 58, f. 977	Excerpts, holograph	1910 Dec-12 Apr
b. 58, f. 978	Excerpts, holograph	1911 Nov-12 Jul
b. 58, f. 979	Excerpts, holograph	[1912?] Jul-Dec
b. 58, f. 980	Excerpts, holograph	1912 Dec-13 Jul
b. 58, f. 981	Excerpts, holograph	1914-15
b. 58, f. 982	Excerpts, holograph	1914 Jul-18 Sep
b. 58, f. 983	Excerpts, holograph	1920-21 Dec
b. 58, f. 984-989	Excerpts, typescript	1923 Jul-39 Dec
b. 58, f. 990-993	Excerpts, typescript	1939 Dec-43 Jun
b. 58, f. 994-996	Excerpts, typescript	1943 Jun-47 Mar
b. 59, f. 997-998	Excerpts, typescript	1947 Mar-50 Feb
b. 59, f. 999-1000	Excerpts, typescript	1950 Feb-54 Jan
b. 59, f. 1001-1002	Excerpts, typescript	1954 Jan-60 Jan
b. 59, f. 1003	Notes, holograph	1955-64

# Series III: Writings, 1922-1948

0.42 linear feet (1 box)

D	$\sim$	1/0
K()	O	K.S

50		
b. 60, f. 1004	The Day is Gone (fragments), typescript Other notes on versos	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1005	The Day is Gone (reviews)	1948, n.d.
b. 60, f. 1006	Hester Craddock (reviews)	1931 Nov, n.d.
b. 60, f. 1007	King Log and Lady Lea (reviews)	1929 Aug-Sep
b. 60, f. 1008	Novel (draft fragments), typescript, corrected	1943
b. 60, f. 1009-1011	Randolph Bourne: Life and Selected Letters (draft), typescript, corrected	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1012	Wheels on Gravel (reviews)	1938-39, n.d.
SH	ORT STORIES	
b. 60, f. 1013	"The Golden Key," clipping from Cornhill Magazine	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1014	"A Trust Betrayed," typescript, corrected	n.d.
ES	SAYS	
b. 60, f. 1015	"Alice James" (draft), typescript, corrected	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1016	Anti-vivisection essay (fragment), clipping and photocopy from <i>The Freethinker</i> , with revisions	1941 Sep 14
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>1017</b>	"Composte [sic] for Jottings or Skip and Snooze" (draft), holograph About Louis Wilkinson	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1018	"The Ever Memorable John Hales," clipping from The Freeman	1923 Jan 3
b. 60, f. 1019	"A Feminine Jean-Christophe," clipping from <i>The Freeman</i> , with revisions	1923 Mar 14
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>1020</b>	"A Friend of Flaubert," clipping from <i>The Freeman</i> , 2 copies, with revisions About Louise Colet	1923 Aug 1
b. 60, f. 1021	"The Function of the Critic" clipping from The Windmill	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1022	"The Function of the Critic" (review)	1944 Dec 2
b. 60, f. 1023	"Laughter, Wit and Humor," clipping from The Freethinker, with revisions	1943 Oct 3
b. 60, f. 1024	"The Limitations of the English Mind," clipping from The Adelphi	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1025	"Nelson and Lady Hamilton," clipping from <i>The Outline: Supplement to John O'London's Weekly</i> ,	1933 Aug 19
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>1026</b>	"Notes on C. E. P. P." (notes and draft), holograph and typescript About Philippa Powys; notebook also include household notes	n.d.

#### ESSAYS (continued)

b. 60, f. 1027	"Poets and the BBC," clipping from The Freethinker	1943 Oct 31
b. 60, f. 1028	"The Problem of Mr. Sitwell," clipping from <i>The Freeman</i> , 2 copies, with revisions	1923 Aug 22
b. 60, f. 1029	${\it "Reflections of an Expatriate," (drafts), holograph and typescript, corrected}$	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1030	[Samuel Taylor Coleridge] (draft fragment), typescript, corrected	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1031	"Sherwood Anderson," clipping	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1032	"Tribute to a Poet" (drafts), typescript, corrected About John Redwod Anderson	n.d.
b. 60, f. 1033	"Women and Age," (drafts), holograph and typescript, corrected	n.d.
01	THER WRITINGS	
b. 60, f. 1034-1036	Book reviews, clippings  Most from <i>The Dial</i>	1922-48, n.d.
b. 60, f. 1037	Letters to editors	1944, n.d.
b. 60, f. 1038	Notes and fragments concerning LP correspondence	
b. 60, f. 1039	Notes and fragments concerning LP and John Cowper Powys	
b. 60, f. 1040	Other notes and fragments	

## Series IV: Notebooks, 1940-1967

0.84 linear feet (2 boxes)

See also: <u>Series III. Writings, "Notes on C. E. P. P.," Box 60, folder 1026.</u>

b. 61, f. 1041	"1. Arthur Waley: The Way and Its Power. 2. Milton"	
b. 61, f. 1042-1043	"Bertrand Russell: History of Western Philosophy" (4 volumes)	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1044	"Kafka. Santayana: Realm of Essence"	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1045	Notes removed from "Kafka. Santayana: Realm of Essence"	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1046	"La Rochefoucauld. IV. Marquis de La Fare. L'abbé Arnauld"	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1047-1048	"Literature. General" (2 volumes)	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1049	Notes removed from "Literature. General"	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1050	"Santayana, etc."	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1051	Notes removed from "Santyana, etc."	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1052	"Shakespeare"	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1053	Notes removed from "Shakespeare"	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1054	"Whitehead: The Function of Reason"	1965
b. 61, f. 1055	Untitled notebook	1940, n.d.
b. 61, f. 1056	Untitled notebook	1950, n.d.
b. 61, f. 1056 b. 61, f. 1057	Untitled notebook  Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1950, n.d.	1950, n.d.
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1057</b>	Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1950, n.d.	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1057 b. 62, f. 1058	Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1950, n.d. Untitled notebook	n.d. 1952, n.d.
b. 61, f. 1057 b. 62, f. 1058 b. 62, f. 1059	Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1950, n.d.  Untitled notebook  Untitled notebook	n.d. 1952, n.d. 1957, n.d.
b. 61, f. 1057 b. 62, f. 1058 b. 62, f. 1059 b. 62, f. 1060	Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1950, n.d.  Untitled notebook  Untitled notebook  Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1957, n.d.	n.d. 1952, n.d. 1957, n.d. n.d.
b. 61, f. 1057 b. 62, f. 1058 b. 62, f. 1059 b. 62, f. 1060 b. 62, f. 1061	Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1950, n.d.  Untitled notebook  Untitled notebook  Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1957, n.d.  Untitled notebook	n.d. 1952, n.d. 1957, n.d. n.d. 1961-62, n.d.
b. 61, f. 1057 b. 62, f. 1058 b. 62, f. 1059 b. 62, f. 1060 b. 62, f. 1061 b. 62, f. 1062	Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1950, n.d.  Untitled notebook  Untitled notebook  Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1957, n.d.  Untitled notebook  Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1961-61, n.d.	n.d. 1952, n.d. 1957, n.d. n.d. 1961-62, n.d. n.d.
b. 61, f. 1057 b. 62, f. 1058 b. 62, f. 1059 b. 62, f. 1060 b. 62, f. 1061 b. 62, f. 1062 b. 62, f. 1063	Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1950, n.d.  Untitled notebook  Untitled notebook  Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1957, n.d.  Untitled notebook  Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1961-61, n.d.  Untitled notebook	n.d. 1952, n.d. 1957, n.d. n.d. 1961-62, n.d. n.d.
b. 61, f. 1057 b. 62, f. 1058 b. 62, f. 1059 b. 62, f. 1060 b. 62, f. 1061 b. 62, f. 1062 b. 62, f. 1063 b. 62, f. 1064	Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1950, n.d.  Untitled notebook  Untitled notebook  Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1957, n.d.  Untitled notebook  Notes removed from untitled notebook, 1961-61, n.d.  Untitled notebook  Untitled notebook  Untitled notebook	n.d. 1952, n.d. 1957, n.d. n.d. 1961-62, n.d. n.d. 1966-67 n.d.

# Series V: Photographs, 1905-1967 2.25 linear feet (4 boxes)

Α		D	1 1	٨.	л	c
А	L	D	U	I٧	1	3

	7.12501710	
b. 63, f. 1070	Album of travels in Europe	[ca. 1905]
b. 64, f. 1071	Album of cruise to Indonesia	[ca. 1920?]
	PEOPLE	
b. 65, f. 1072	Abbott, Claude Colleer	1946 Jun, n.d.
b. 65, f. 1073	Ackland, Valentine	n.d.
	Anderson, Gwyneth See: Anderson, John Redwood, Box 65, folder 1074	
b. 65, f. 1074	Anderson, John Redwood (and Gwyneth Anderson)	1959-66, n.d.
b. 65, f. 1075	Costigan, Amne and Giovanni	1960-63
b. 65, f. 1076	Curry, Madeleine Walker (and her children)	n.d.
b. 65, f. 1077	Gooden, Mona	1952, n.d.
b. 65, f. 1078	Gooden, Stephen	n.d.
b. 65, f. 1079	Gregory, Alyse See also: Moore, Marianne, Box 65, folder 1085	n.d.
b. 65, f. 1080	Gregory, Jean L. Pinneo, carte-de-visite, signed	n.d.
b. 65, f. 1081	Hayman, Laure	n.d.
b. 65, f. 1082	Lindsay, Derek	n.d.
	Metcalf, Addison See: Metcalf, Henriette, Box 65, folder 1083	
b. 65, f. 1083	Metcalf, Henriette (and family)	1959, n.d.
b. 65, f. 1084	Miller, Walter ("E. Chaldon")	n.d.
b. 65, f. 1085	Moore, Marianne and AG, made by Doris Ulmann	n.d.
b. 65, f. 1086	Nordlinger, Marie	n.d.
b. 65, f. 1087	Powys, Charles (wedding) Includes photographs of William, Elizabeth, and Gilfrid Powys; Tony and Ros Dyer; and others	n.d. se
b. 65, f. 1088	Powys, John Cowper and "Reginald"  Notes on verso written by Phyllis Playter	n.d.
b. 65, f. 1089	Powys, Llewelyn (and unidentified children)	n.d.
b. 65, f. 1090	Rose, Rosamond	n.d.

#### PEOPLE (continued)

b. 65, f. 1091	Smith, Mrs. [Harry?] ("West Chaldon")	n.d.		
b. 65, f. 1092-1103	Watson, James Sibley, Jr. (and family)	1958 Dec-66 Jun		
b. 66, f. 1104-1112	Watson, James Sibley, Jr. (and family)	1966-67, n.d.		
b. 66, f. 1113	, George and [Ailda?] (wedding)	n.d.		
b. 66, f. 1114	, Margaret, "Juanita," and a boat (relating to John Fisher)	[1957?], n.d.		
b. 66, f. 1115	Unidentified (Switzerland?)	n.d.		
b. 66, f. 1116	Unidentified	n.d.		
PL	ACES			
b. 66, f. 1117	"Door end of study," in unidentified house, captioned by LP	n.d.		
b. 66, f. 1118	Velthams Cottage, Morebath, Tiverton	n.d.		
b. 66, f. 1119	Unidentified	n.d.		
PH	PHOTOGRAPH ENVELOPES			
b. 66, f. 1120	Envelope (England)	n.d.		
b. 66, f. 1121	Envelope (Switzerland)	n.d.		

# Series VI: Artworks, 1891-1959

0.21 linear feet (1 box)

b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>1122</b>	Blanche, Jacques Émile. Drawing of Marcel Proust (photograph reproduction)	1891 Oct 1
b. 67, f. 1123	Fisher, John. Diagram of a boat, pencil; and drawings of animals, pen and ink	n.d.
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>1124</b>	Fisher, William. "Patchin Place, Greenwich Village," painting (printed reproduction)	n.d.
b. 67, f. 1125	Gibbings, Robert. Engravings, signed Includes an engraving inscribed to LP	1933, n.d.
b. 67, f. 1126	Gooden, Stephen. Engravings, signed Inscribed by Stephen and Mona Gooden to AG	1927-47
b. 67, f. 1127	Madrazo y Kuntz, Federico de. Drawing of Marie Mordlinger (printed reproduction, 2 copies) One copy inscribed by Nordlinger to AG	n.d.
b. 67, f. 1128	Schjelderup, Gerik. Drawing of John Redwood Anderson (reproduction) Inscribed to AG	1959 Mar 1
b. 67, f. 1129	Unidentified. Drawing Joan Wilkinson (reproduction)	n.d.
b. 67, f. 1130	Unidentified. Painting of Joan Wilkinson (reproduction)	n.d.

# Series VII: Clippings and Other Printed Material, 1923-1967

0.42 linear feet (1 box)

b. 68, f. 1131	Abbott, Claude Colleer	1950-59, n.d.
b. 68, f. 1132	Agostin, Tibor	1961
b. 68, f. 1133	Canby, Henry Seidel	1961 Apr 6
b. 68, f. 1134	Chydyok and East Chaldon	n.d.
b. 68, f. 1135	Collins, Vere H. (Vere Henry)	n.d.
b. 68, f. 1136	Costigan, Giovanni and Costigan, Amne	1951-61, n.d.
b. <b>68</b> , f. <b>1137</b>	The Dial Also stored in: Oversize portfolio, folder 1374	1925-1929
b. 68, f. 1138-1139	Du Cann, C. G. L. (Charles Garfield Lott)	1940-42, n.d.
b. 68, f. 1140	Gregory, Alyse Clippings regarding her marriage	1924, n.d.
b. 68, f. 1141	Gregory family	1931-61?, n.d
b. 68, f. 1142	Holloway, Mark	1949 Aug 20
b. 68, f. 1143	Moore, Marianne	1952-57, n.d.
b. 68, f. 1144	Nordlinger, Marie	1942-61, n.d.
b. 68, f. 1145	Patchin Place	1953 Dec 6
b. 68, f. 1146	Potocki de Montalk, Geoffrey, Count	n.d.
b. 68, f. 1147	Powys, John Cowper	n.d.
b. 68, f. 1148	Powys, Llewelyn See also: Gregory, Alyse, Box 68, folder 1140	n.d.
b. 68, f. 1149	The Powys Bookshop	n.d.
b. 68, f. 1150	Rose, Rosamond	n.d.
b. 68, f. 1151	Santayana, George	n.d.
b. 68, f. 1152	Smith, Stevie	1965, n.d.
b. 68, f. 1153	Thayer, Scofield	1925-27, n.d.
b. 68, f. 1154	Watson, Hildegarde	1961 Dec 16
b. 68, f. 1155	Woolsey, Gamel	n.d.
b. 68, f. 1156	Other clippings and printed material	1923-67, n.d.

# Series VIII: Other Papers, 1888-1967

0.42 linear feet (1 box)

b. 69, f. 1157-1158	Address books	1939, n.d.
	See also: Series II. Diaries, Notes, Box 57, folder 969	
b. 69, f. 1159	Addresses and notes	n.d.
b. 69, f. 1160	Lists of LP manuscripts	n.d.
b. 69, f. 1161	Lock of LP's hair	1888
b. 69, f. 1162-1163	Locks of LP's hair	n.d.
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>1164</b>	Merrick, Frank. "J. R. A.," essay about John Redwood Anderson, typescript, carbon, with corrections	n.d.
b. 69, f. 1165	Note concerning AG's death	[1967]
	See also: Series I. Correspondence, Stoner, Oliver, Box 38, folders 656-659	
b. 69, f. 1166	Notes and documents concerning LP's death	1939-40
b. 69, f. 1167	Notes concerning the Gregory and Pinneo families	n.d.
b. 69, f. 1168	Scrapbook made by Annetta Mullins	1946-47, n.d.
b. 69, f. 1169	Scrapbook made by Annetta Mullins (clippings removed)	1946-47, n.d.

# Series IX: Papers of Others Held by Alyse Gregory, 1897-1950

2.1 linear feet (5 boxes)

#### LLEWELYN POWYS PAPERS

#### Correspondence

b. 70, f. 1170	Abrahams, Mr. (transcript)	1935 Mar 30
b. 70, f. 1171	Ackland, Valentine (transcripts)	1934-39, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1172	Balfour, Henry (transcripts)	1935 Mar 9
b. 70, f. 1173	Boissevain, Eugen	1931-[34?]
b. 70, f. 1174	Boissevain, Eugen (transcripts)	1931-[34?]
b. 70, f. 1175-1178	Brenan, Gerald	1932-34, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1179	Brooks, Eleanor (transcripts)	1928 Mar
b. 70, f. 1180	Brooks, Van Wyck	1920-39, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1181	Brooks, Van Wyck, (transcripts)	1921-39
b. 70, f. 1182	Byington, Jean L. Gregory	1925-37, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1183	Byington, Jean L. Gregory (transcripts)	1927-37, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1184	Caesar, Julius (transcripts)	1935-36, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1185	Cobb, James (transcripts)	1938 Dec 16
b. 70, f. 1186	Cobb, Mrs. (transcript)	1936 May 12
b. 70, f. 1187	Cole, Galbraith	1923 Jun-Aug
b. 70, f. 1188	Cole, Galbraith (transcripts)	1923 Aug 6
b. 70, f. 1189	Curry, Madeleine Walker (transcripts)	1938 Dec 26
b. 70, f. 1190	Davies, Brynmor (transcripts)	1938 Mar 27
b. 70, f. 1191	De Casseres, Benjamin (transcripts)	1936-39
b. 70, f. 1192	de Lima, Agnes (transcripts)	1939 Nov 5
b. 70, f. 1193	de Lima, Sigrid (transcripts)	1939 Sep-Oct
b. 70, f. 1194	Dreiser, Theodore (transcript)	1933 Jul 13
b. 70, f. 1195	Du Maurier, Angela (transcript)	1939, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1196	English, Herbert (transcripts)	1935 May 1
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>1197</b>	Ficke, Arthur Davison (transcript)	1927-36
b. 70, f. 1198	Gibbings, Robert (transcripts)	1935, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1199	Gooden, Mona (transcripts)	1937 Aug-Sep

#### LLEWELYN POWYS PAPERS > Correspondence (continued)

b. 70, f. 1200	Gregory, Jean L. Pinneo	1925-35, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1201	Gregory, Jean L. Pinneo (transcripts)	1930-35?, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1202	Griffiths, Glyn (transcripts)	1936-37
b. 70, f. 1203	Hamish Hamilton Ltd.	1935 Feb 11
b. 70, f. 1204	Hanson, Dorothy (transcript)	1938 Jul 16
b. 70, f. 1205	Henderson, Hilary (transcripts)	1929, 1932
b. 70, f. 1206	Holahan, Anne	n.y. Sep 17
b. 70, f. 1207	Howe, P. P. (transcript)	1938 Feb 25
b. 70, f. 1208	Jansen, Roy (transcripts)	1931
b. 70, f. 1209	Johnson, Arthur (transcripts)	1926 Sep 2
b. 70, f. 1210	Lewin, G. Harry (transcripts)	1934
b. 70, f. 1211	Machen, Janet (transcripts)	1937, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1212	Mannin, Ethel (transcripts)	1939
	Marlow, Louis See: Wilkinson, Louis, Box 72, folder 1286	
b. 70, f. 1213	Marsh, Reginald (transcripts)	1929-39
b. 70, f. 1213 b. 70, f. 1214	Marsh, Reginald (transcripts)  Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)	1929-39 1936, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1214	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)	1936, n.d.
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)	1936, n.d. 1926, 1938
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215 b. 70, f. 1216	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)  Millay, Edna St. Vincent	1936, n.d. 1926, 1938 1932-[34]
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215 b. 70, f. 1216 b. 70, f. 1217	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Millay, Edna St. Vincent (transcripts)	1936, n.d. 1926, 1938 1932-[34] 1932 Nov 26
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215 b. 70, f. 1216 b. 70, f. 1217 b. 71, f. 1218	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Millay, Edna St. Vincent (transcripts)  Mitchison, Naomi (transcript)	1936, n.d. 1926, 1938 1932-[34] 1932 Nov 26 1930 Jan 23
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215 b. 70, f. 1216 b. 70, f. 1217 b. 71, f. 1218 b. 71, f. 1219	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Millay, Edna St. Vincent (transcripts)  Mitchison, Naomi (transcript)  Moore, Marianne	1936, n.d. 1926, 1938 1932-[34] 1932 Nov 26 1930 Jan 23 1923-27
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215 b. 70, f. 1216 b. 70, f. 1217 b. 71, f. 1218 b. 71, f. 1219 b. 71, f. 1220	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Millay, Edna St. Vincent (transcripts)  Mitchison, Naomi (transcript)  Moore, Marianne  Moore, Marianne (transcripts)	1936, n.d. 1926, 1938 1932-[34] 1932 Nov 26 1930 Jan 23 1923-27 1926, 1928
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215 b. 70, f. 1216 b. 70, f. 1217 b. 71, f. 1218 b. 71, f. 1219 b. 71, f. 1220 b. 71, f. 1221	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Millay, Edna St. Vincent (transcripts)  Mitchison, Naomi (transcript)  Moore, Marianne  Moore, Marianne (transcripts)  Moule, A. C. (Arthur Christopher) (transcripts)	1936, n.d. 1926, 1938 1932-[34] 1932 Nov 26 1930 Jan 23 1923-27 1926, 1928 1939 Feb-Sep
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215 b. 70, f. 1216 b. 70, f. 1217 b. 71, f. 1218 b. 71, f. 1219 b. 71, f. 1220 b. 71, f. 1221 b. 71, f. 1222	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Millay, Edna St. Vincent (transcripts)  Mitchison, Naomi (transcript)  Moore, Marianne  Moore, Marianne (transcripts)  Moule, A. C. (Arthur Christopher) (transcripts)  Mumford, Lewis	1936, n.d. 1926, 1938 1932-[34] 1932 Nov 26 1930 Jan 23 1923-27 1926, 1928 1939 Feb-Sep 1932 Aug 18
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215 b. 70, f. 1216 b. 70, f. 1217 b. 71, f. 1218 b. 71, f. 1219 b. 71, f. 1220 b. 71, f. 1222 b. 71, f. 1223	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Millay, Edna St. Vincent (transcripts)  Mitchison, Naomi (transcript)  Moore, Marianne  Moore, Marianne (transcripts)  Moule, A. C. (Arthur Christopher) (transcripts)  Mumford, Lewis  Munday, G. P. (transcripts)	1936, n.d. 1926, 1938 1932-[34] 1932 Nov 26 1930 Jan 23 1923-27 1926, 1928 1939 Feb-Sep 1932 Aug 18 1935
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215 b. 70, f. 1216 b. 70, f. 1217 b. 71, f. 1218 b. 71, f. 1219 b. 71, f. 1220 b. 71, f. 1222 b. 71, f. 1223 b. 71, f. 1224	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Millay, Edna St. Vincent (transcripts)  Mitchison, Naomi (transcript)  Moore, Marianne  Moore, Marianne (transcripts)  Moule, A. C. (Arthur Christopher) (transcripts)  Mumford, Lewis  Munday, G. P. (transcripts)  Musgrave, Clifford (transcripts)	1936, n.d.  1926, 1938  1932-[34]  1932 Nov 26  1930 Jan 23  1923-27  1926, 1928  1939 Feb-Sep  1932 Aug 18  1935  1931-39
b. 70, f. 1214 b. 70, f. 1215 b. 70, f. 1216 b. 70, f. 1217 b. 71, f. 1218 b. 71, f. 1219 b. 71, f. 1220 b. 71, f. 1222 b. 71, f. 1223 b. 71, f. 1224 b. 71, f. 1225	Massingham, H. J. (Harold John) (transcripts)  Mead, Hazel (transcripts)  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Millay, Edna St. Vincent (transcripts)  Mitchison, Naomi (transcript)  Moore, Marianne  Moore, Marianne (transcripts)  Moule, A. C. (Arthur Christopher) (transcripts)  Mumford, Lewis  Munday, G. P. (transcripts)  Musgrave, Clifford (transcripts)  Musgrave, Margaret (transcript)	1936, n.d.  1926, 1938  1932-[34]  1932 Nov 26  1930 Jan 23  1923-27  1926, 1928  1939 Feb-Sep  1932 Aug 18  1935  1931-39  1937 Apr 18

## LLEWELYN POWYS PAPERS > Correspondence (continued)

b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>1228</b>	O'Neill, Bernard Price (transcripts)	after Aug 1933
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1229</b>	Penny, Lucy Powys (transcripts)	1918-33
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1230</b>	Playter, Phyllis	1925-27, n.d.
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1231</b>	Playter, Phyllis (transcripts)	1929-37, n.d.
b. 71, f. 1232-1233	Pollock, H. Rivers (transcripts)	1924-36
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1234</b>	Powys, A. R. (Albert Reginald	n.d.
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1235</b>	Powys, A. R. (Albert Reginald) (transcripts)	1910-35, n.d.
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1236</b>	Powys, Faith (transcript)	1937 Mar 4
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1237</b>	Powys, Gertrude M. (Gertrude Mary)	1931, n.d.
b. 71, f. 1238	Powys, Gertrude M. (Gertrude Mary) (transcripts)	1916-33
b. 71, f. 1239-1242	Powys, John Cowper	1907-39, n.d.
b. 71, f. 1243-1247	Powys, John Cowper (transcripts)	1907-38, n.d.
	Powys, Katie See: Powys, Philippa, Box 72, folder 1256-1258	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1248-1251</b>	Powys, Littleton (transcripts)	1899-1939, n.d.
b. 72, f. 1252	Downer Littleton Alfred	1925 Oct-Nov
D. 72, 1. 1232	Powys, Littleton Alfred	1925 OCL-110V
b. 72, f. 1253	Powys, Littleton Alfred Powys, Marian	n.d.
b. 72, f. 1253	Powys, Marian	n.d.
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254	Powys, Marian  Powys, Marian (transcripts)	n.d. 1908 Mar
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f.	Powys, Marian  Powys, Marian (transcripts)  Powys, Mary Cowper (transcripts)	n.d. 1908 Mar 1897-1911
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1256-1258	Powys, Marian  Powys, Marian (transcripts)  Powys, Mary Cowper (transcripts)  Powys, Philippa	n.d. 1908 Mar 1897-1911 1925-36, n.d.
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1256-1258 b. 72, f. 1259	Powys, Marian  Powys, Marian (transcripts)  Powys, Mary Cowper (transcripts)  Powys, Philippa  Powys, Philippa (transcripts)	n.d. 1908 Mar 1897-1911 1925-36, n.d. 1915-38, n.d.
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1256-1258 b. 72, f. 1259 b. 72, f. 1260	Powys, Marian  Powys, Marian (transcripts)  Powys, Mary Cowper (transcripts)  Powys, Philippa  Powys, Philippa (transcripts)  Powys, Theodore Francis (transcript)	n.d. 1908 Mar 1897-1911 1925-36, n.d. 1915-38, n.d.
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1256-1258 b. 72, f. 1259 b. 72, f. 1260 b. 72, f. 1261	Powys, Marian  Powys, Marian (transcripts)  Powys, Mary Cowper (transcripts)  Powys, Philippa  Powys, Philippa (transcripts)  Powys, Theodore Francis (transcript)  Powys, William	n.d. 1908 Mar 1897-1911 1925-36, n.d. 1915-38, n.d. 1916 Apr 23 n.d.
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1256-1258 b. 72, f. 1259 b. 72, f. 1260 b. 72, f. 1261 b. 72, f. 1262	Powys, Marian  Powys, Marian (transcripts)  Powys, Mary Cowper (transcripts)  Powys, Philippa  Powys, Philippa (transcripts)  Powys, Theodore Francis (transcript)  Powys, William  Powys, William (transcripts)	n.d. 1908 Mar 1897-1911 1925-36, n.d. 1915-38, n.d. 1916 Apr 23 n.d. 1935-37
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1256-1258 b. 72, f. 1259 b. 72, f. 1260 b. 72, f. 1261 b. 72, f. 1262 b. 72, f. 1263	Powys, Marian  Powys, Marian (transcripts)  Powys, Mary Cowper (transcripts)  Powys, Philippa  Powys, Philippa (transcripts)  Powys, Theodore Francis (transcript)  Powys, William  Powys, William (transcripts)  Randerson, Horace E. (transcripts)	n.d. 1908 Mar 1897-1911 1925-36, n.d. 1915-38, n.d. 1916 Apr 23 n.d. 1935-37
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1256-1258 b. 72, f. 1259 b. 72, f. 1260 b. 72, f. 1261 b. 72, f. 1262 b. 72, f. 1263 b. 72, f. 1264	Powys, Marian  Powys, Marian (transcripts)  Powys, Mary Cowper (transcripts)  Powys, Philippa  Powys, Philippa (transcripts)  Powys, Theodore Francis (transcript)  Powys, William  Powys, William (transcripts)  Randerson, Horace E. (transcripts)  Rose, Rosamond	n.d. 1908 Mar 1897-1911 1925-36, n.d. 1915-38, n.d. 1916 Apr 23 n.d. 1935-37 1936 Jul 1937-39
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1256-1258 b. 72, f. 1259 b. 72, f. 1260 b. 72, f. 1261 b. 72, f. 1262 b. 72, f. 1263 b. 72, f. 1264 b. 72, f. 1265	Powys, Marian Powys, Marian (transcripts)  Powys, Mary Cowper (transcripts)  Powys, Philippa  Powys, Philippa (transcripts)  Powys, Theodore Francis (transcript)  Powys, William  Powys, William (transcripts)  Randerson, Horace E. (transcripts)  Rose, Rosamond  Santayana, George	n.d.  1908 Mar  1897-1911  1925-36, n.d.  1915-38, n.d.  1916 Apr 23  n.d.  1935-37  1936 Jul  1937-39  1935-38
b. 72, f. 1253 b. 72, f. 1254 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1255 b. 72, f. 1258 b. 72, f. 1259 b. 72, f. 1260 b. 72, f. 1261 b. 72, f. 1262 b. 72, f. 1263 b. 72, f. 1264 b. 72, f. 1265 b. 72, f. 1266	Powys, Marian Powys, Marian (transcripts)  Powys, Mary Cowper (transcripts)  Powys, Philippa  Powys, Philippa (transcripts)  Powys, Theodore Francis (transcript)  Powys, William  Powys, William (transcripts)  Randerson, Horace E. (transcripts)  Rose, Rosamond  Santayana, George  Santayana, George (transcripts)	n.d.  1908 Mar  1897-1911  1925-36, n.d.  1915-38, n.d.  1916 Apr 23  n.d.  1935-37  1936 Jul  1937-39  1935-38  1935-38

#### LLEWELYN POWYS PAPERS > Correspondence (continued)

	Scott-Maxwell, Hilary	
	See: Henderson, Hilary, Box 70, folder 1205	
b. 72, f. 1269	Sergeant, Elizabeth Shepley (transcript)	1926 Jul
b. 72, f. 1270	Siberell, Lloyd Emerson (transcripts)	1938 Oct 31
b. 72, f. 1271	Srinivasa Iyengar, K.R. (transcripts)	1933-34
b. 72, f. 1272	Symonds, Tom (transcript)	1928 Dec 14
b. 72, f. 1273	Taylor, Bernard (transcript)	after 1934 Sep
b. 72, f. 1274	Taylor, Hermione (transcript)	1939
b. 72, f. 1275	Thayer, Scofield	1926 Feb-Mar
b. 72, f. 1276	Townsend, Myron (transcripts)	1939 Aug-Oct
b. 72, f. 1277	Trask Harold (transcript)	n.d.
b. 72, f. 1278	Van Doren, Irita Taylor (transcript)	1929
b. 72, f. 1279	W. W. Norton & Company	1937 May 5
	Walker, Madeleine See: Curry, Madeleine Walker, box 70, folder 1189	
b. 72, f. 1280	Wallis, John (transcripts)	1933-39
b. 72, f. 1281	Ward, Lynd (transcripts)	1933
b. 72, f. 1282	Warner, Sylvia Townsend	1938 Dec 22
b. 72, f. 1283	Warner, Sylvia Townsend (transcripts)	1935 Nov
b. 72, f. 1284	White, Mrs. G. W. (transcript)	1934 Aug 28
b. 72, f. 1285	Wilkinson, Ann Reid (transcripts)	1927 Jan 11
b. 72, f. 1286	Wilkinson, Louis (transcripts)	1928-39
b. 72, f. 1287	Wood, Herbert George (transcripts)	1930 May 22
b. 72, f. 1288	Woolsey, Gamel	n.d.
b. 72, f. 1289	Wordsworth, Helen (transcript)	1938 May?
b. 72, f. 1290	Worvill, Roy Bernard (transcripts)	1938-39
b. 72, f. 1291	Unidentified	1927-39, n.d.
b. 72, f. 1292	Unidentified (transcripts)	1936-39
Diaries		
	Original Diaries	
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1293</b>	"Diary of Travels in Palestine"	[1928-29]

## LLEWELYN POWYS PAPERS > Diaries > Original Diaries (continued)

b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1294</b>	Diary Contains notes and a few brief entries	1929
b. 73, f. 1295	Diary  Contains notes and a few brief entries	1933
	Transcripts	
b. 73, f. 1296	"Diary, LIP, Oct 1908-1909" (2 drafts) Transcribed AG in 1953, with notes, 1964	1908 Oct-09 Feb
b. 73, f. 1297	"A Consumptive's Diary Diaries and Journals No. 3"	1909 Nov-10 Apr
b. 73, f. 1298	"Diary No. 14 (1909)" (2 drafts)	1909 Jan-Dec
b. 73, f. 1299-1302	"Diary, 1910" (2 drafts)	1910 Jan-Dec
b. 73, f. 1303-1306	"1911" (2 drafts) Transcribed by AG in 1956	1911 Jan-Dec
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1307</b>	"Small Red Leather Diary, 1912" (2 drafts)	1912 Jan-May
b. 73, f. 1308	"Africa Journal" Transcribed by AG in 1953	1913?-18
b. 73, f. 1309	"Diary, LIP, 1914 Diary No. 4" (2 drafts)	1914 May-Dec
b. 73, f. 1310	"Small Red Diary, No. 12" (2 drafts) Transcribed by AG in 1956	1919 May-Jul
b. 73, f. 1311	"Diary No. 15" (2 drafts)	1919 Aug-20 Jan
	Writings See also: Series I. Correspondence, Powys, Llewelyn, Box 33, folders 562-570 Essay Transcripts Made by AG and Kenneth Hopkins	
b. 73, f. 1312	"The Art of Thomas Hardy"	n.d.
b. 73, f. 1313	"The Chesil Beach"	n.d.
b. 73, f. 1314	"The First Fall of Snow"	n.d.
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1315</b>	"Green Corners of Dorset"	n.d.
b. 73, f. 1316	"Hedgecock and Old Hedgecock Memories"	n.d.
b. 73, f. 1317	"Herrick's Fairies"	1933
b. 73, f. 1318	"Inland"	n.d.
b. 73, f. 1319	"Lodmoor"	n.d.
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1320</b>	"Long Lasting Local Names in the Yeovil District"	n.d.

# LLEWELYN POWYS PAPERS > Writings > Essay Transcripts Made by AG and Kenneth Hopkins (continued)

b. 73, f. 1321	"Signs of the Times"	1933
b. 73, f. 1322	"The Swannery Bell at Abbotsbury"	n.d.
	Other Writings	
b. 74, f. 1323	Book reviews, clippings	1923, 1927
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1324</b>	"The Dawn Breakers," essay, typescript, corrected	n.d.
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1325</b>	"God," essay, clipping from The New English Weekly	1933 Jul 13
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1326</b>	Letters to editors, clipping and transcripts by AG	1919-36, n.d.
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1327</b>	Somerset Essays, proofreading notes by AG and an unidentified reader, holograph	
b. 74, f. 1328	Unidentified, proofreading notes by John Cowper Powys, holograph	n.d.
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1329</b>	Other notes, holograph	n.d.
	Other Llewelyn Powys Papers	
b. 74, f. 1330	Chesshire, May. Notebook, holograph	1937, n.d.
	Presentation inscription from LP	
b. 74, f. 1331	Clippings	1931-44, n.d.
EDI	NA ST. VINCENT MILLAY WRITINGS	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1332</b>	"Birds Seen From Windows of House at Steepletop," list, holograph With notes by AG	n.d.
b. 74, f. 1333	"Fog at Daybreak," poem, holograph, corrected, signed Appeared in <i>Huntsman, What Quarry</i> as "Impression: Fog Off the Coast of Dorset"	1934 Apr 16
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1334</b>	"For LP," poem, holograph, signed	1934 Apr 17
	Appeared in Huntsman, What Quarry as "The Ballad of Chaldon Down"	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1335</b>	Poems from <i>Buck in the Snow,</i> transcribed by LP, holograph, and signed by ESVM	n.d.
	Contents: "The Buck in the Snow" "West Country Song" "On First Having Heard the Skylark"	
b. 74, f. 1336	Poems from Huntsman, What Quarry?, typescript, corrected	n.d.
	With notes by AG Contents: "The True Encounter" "The Princess Recalls Her One Adventure" "Short Story" "To a Calvinist in Bali" "To a Young Poet" "Huntsman, What Quarry?" "Sonnet" ("Be sure my coming was a sharp offense") "Sonnet" ("Thou famished grave, I will not fill thee yet") (2 copies)	

### EDNA ST. VINCENT MILLAY WRITINGS (continued)

b. 74, f. 1337-1338	Poems from Wine From These Grapes, typescript, corrected	n.d.
	Contents: "The Oak Leaves" "The Fawn" "There No Flower" ("In the Grave No Flower") "The Solid Sprite Who Stands Alone" "Spring in the Garden" "Sonnet" ("Time, that renews the tissues of this frame") "Aubade" (2 copies) "Sappho Crosses the Dark River into Hades" (3 copies) "The Leaf and the Tree" "On the Wide Heath" "Apostrophe to Man" "My Spirit Sore From Marching" "Conscientious Objector" "Above These Cares" "How Naked Without a Wall"	
	"Epitaph for the Race of Man"; includes: "Have you a townsman somewhere in the crowd" "When Death was young and bleaching bones were few" "O Earth, unhappy planet born to die "When Man is gone and only gods remain "See where Capella with her golden kids" "What rider spurs him from the darkening east" "Now forth to meadow as the farmer goes" "He heard the coughing tiger in the night"	
JOH	HN COWPER POWYS WRITINGS	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1339</b>	Introduction to A Baker's Dozen, by LP, holograph and typescript, corrected	n.d.
b. 74, f. 1340	"My Brother Llewelyn," essay, drafts, holograph and typescript, corrected	n.d.
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1341</b>	"Poem Written by John Cowper Powys at Hotel Seneca in Rochester, N.Y.," typescript	n.d.
	First line: "O sea O sky O planet round"	
GEF	RTRUDE M. POWYS DIARIES	
b. 74, f. 1342	Diaries	1940-41
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1343</b>	Diaries	1942-43
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1344</b>	Diaries	1945-46
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1345</b>	Diaries	1947-48
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1346</b>	Diaries	1949-50

## Series X: Rosemary Manning Papers, 1967-1982

0.21 linear feet (1 box)

#### CORRESPONDENCE

b. 75, f. 1347	Abrahams, William	1970 Mar 10
	Ark Press See: Taylor, Kim, Box 75, folder 1364	
	Atlantic Monthly Press See: Abrahams, William, Box 75, folder 1347	
b. 75, f. 1348	Brenan, Gerald	1970-73
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1349</b>	Costigan, Giovanni	1973 Mar 8
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1350</b>	de Lima, Agnes	[1970] May 27
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1351</b>	Dyer, Rose	n.y. Mar 27
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1352</b>	Fisher, John (envelope only)	1968 Mar 27
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1353</b>	Gallup, Donald Clifford	1967-68
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1354</b>	Graves, Richard Perceval	1982 Jun 10
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1355</b>	Gregory, Alyse	1965-67, n.d.
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>135</b> 6	Hopkins, Kenneth	1981 Nov 23
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1357</b>	Parkes, Alan	1967-68
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1358</b>	Penny, Lucy Powys	1968, n.d.
b. 75, f. 1359-1360	Playter, Phyllis	1967-72
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1361</b>	Powys, William	1968 Mar 24
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1362</b>	Sewell, Brocard	1968 Jul 9
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1363</b>	Society of Authors	1972 Jul
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1364</b>	Taylor, Kim	1973 Sep-Oct
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1365</b>	Warner, Sylvia Townsend	1968 Feb-Apr
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1366</b>	Wilkinson, Oliver	1968 Nov 24
OTHER PAPERS		
b. <b>75,</b> f. <b>1367</b>	Clippings	1967-82, n.d.
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1368</b>	Notes concerning AG's correspondence	n.d.
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1369</b>	Notes concerning AG's diaries	n.d.
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1370</b>	Notes concerning LP's correspondence	n.d.

### OTHER PAPERS (continued)

b. 75, f. 1371 Other notes 1973, n.d.

## Oversize

(1 portfolio)

b. <b>Port</b> , f. 1372	Letter from Vere H. Collins to AG (in Series I)
b. Port, f. 1373	Letters from John Fisher to AG (in Series I)
b. Port, f. 1374	Printed material relating to <i>The Dial</i> (in Series VII)

## **Restricted Fragile**

0.84 linear feet (2 boxes)

Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult the appropriate curator.

b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1375</b>	Box 2, folder 23
b. 76, f. 1376	Box 3, folder 44
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1377</b>	Box 3, folder 46
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1378</b>	Box 4, folder 57
b. 76, f. 1379	Box 4, folder 60
b. 76, f. 1380	Box 4, folder 62
b. 76, f. 1381	Box 5, folder 74
b. 76, f. 1382	Box 7, folder 100
b. 76, f. 1383	Box 9, folder 136
b. 76, f. 1384	Box 9, folder 147
b. 76, f. 1385	Box 11, folder 173
b. 76, f. 1386	Box 12, folder 199
b. 76, f. 1387	Box 12, folder 202
b. 76, f. 1388	Box 12, folder 209
b. 76, f. 1389	Box 13, folder 214
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1390</b>	Box 18, folder 323
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1391</b>	Box 18, folder 324
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1392</b>	Box 18, folder 325
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1393</b>	Box 19, folder 326
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1394</b>	Box 19, folder 327
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1395</b>	Box 19, folder 328
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1396</b>	Box 19, folder 329
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1397</b>	Box 19, folder 330
b. 76, f. 1398	Box 19, folder 331
b. 76, f. 1399	Box 19, folder 332
b. 76, f. 1400	Box 19, folder 333
b. 76, f. 1401	Box 19, folder 334

b. 76, f. 1402	Box 19, folder 335
b. 76, f. 1403	Box 19, fodler 336
b. 76, f. 1404	Box 19, folder 337
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1405</b>	Box 19, folder 338
b. 76, f. 1406	Box 19, folder 339
b. 76, f. 1407	Box 19, folder 340
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1408</b>	Box 20, folder 352
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1409</b>	Box 20, folder 355
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1410</b>	Box 22, folder 393
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1411</b>	Box 24, folder 415
b. 76, f. 1412	Box 24, folder 421
b. 76, f. 1413	Box 24, folder 422
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1414</b>	Box 24, folder 425
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1415</b>	Box 24, folder 427
b. 76, f. 1416	Box 25, folder 429
b. 76, f. 1417	Box 25, folder 430
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1418</b>	Box 25, folder 432
b. 76, f. 1419	Box 25, folder 433
b. 76, f. 1420	Box 25, folder 440
b. 76, f. 1421	Box 25, folder 441
b. 76, f. 1422	Box 26, folder 444
b. 76, f. 1423	Box 26, folder 445
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1424</b>	Box 26, folder 446
b. 76, f. 1425	Box 26, folder 449
b. 76, f. 1426	Box 26, folder 450
b. 76, f. 1427	Box 26, folder 451
b. 76, f. 1428	Box 26, folder 455
b. 76, f. 1429	Box 27, folder 456
b. 76, f. 1430	Box 27, folder 460
b. 76, f. 1431	Box 27, folder 461

b. 76, f. 1432	Box 27, folder 464
b. 76, f. 1433	Box 27, folder 467
b. 76, f. 1434	Box 28, folder 472
b. 76, f. 1435	Box 28, folder 476
b. 76, f. 1436	Box 28, folder 478
b. 77, f. 1437	Box 28, folder 480
b. 77, f. 1438	Box 28, folder 483
b. 77, f. 1439	Box 30, folder 506
b. 77, f. 1440	Box 30, folder 512
b. 77, f. 1441	Box 30, folder 513
b. 77, f. 1442	Box 30, folder 515
b. 77, f. 1443	Box 30, folder 516
b. 77, f. 1444	Box 30, folder 517
b. 77, f. 1445	Box 31, folder 537
b. 77, f. 1446	Box 33, folder 563
b. 77, f. 1447	Box 33, folder 566
b. 77, f. 1448	Box 33, folder 567
b. 77, f. 1449	Box 36, folder 622
b. 77, f. 1450	Box 36, folder 623
b. 77, f. 1451	Box 38, folder 665
b. 77, f. 1452	Box 38, folder 667
b. 77, f. 1453	Box 38, folder 669
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1454</b>	Box 39, folder 695
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1455</b>	Box 40, folder 700
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1456</b>	Box 40, folder 705
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1457</b>	Box 41, folder 714
b. 77, f. 1458	Box 43, folder 750
b. 77, f. 1459	Box 43, folder 761
b. 77, f. 1460	Box 45, folder 795
b. 77, f. 1461	Box 46, folder 799

b. 77, f. 1462	Box 46, folder 809
b. 77, f. 1463	Box 47, folder 812
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1464</b>	Box 47, folder 814
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1465</b>	Box 50, folder 865
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1466</b>	Box 50, folder 866
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1467</b>	Box 50, folder 870
b. <b>77,</b> f. <b>1468</b>	Box 51, folder 878
b. 77, f. 1469	Box 52, folder 907
b. 77, f. 1470	Box 52, oflder 910
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1471</b>	Box 52, folder 911
b. 77, f. 1472	Box 53, folder 914
b. 77, f. 1473	Box 60, folder 1007
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1474</b>	Box 60, folder 1012
b. 77, f. 1475	Box 60, folder 1016
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1476</b>	Box 60, folder 1022
b. <b>77,</b> f. <b>1477</b>	Box 60, folder 1023
b. 77, f. 1478	Box 60, folder 1027
b. 77, f. 1479	Box 60, folder 1032
b. 77, f. 1480	Box 60, folder 1037
b. cs, f. 1481	Box 65, folder 1079
b. cs, f. 1482	Box 65, folder 1089
b. 77, f. 1483	Box 68, folder 1131
b. 77, f. 1484	Box 68, folder 1137
b. 77, f. 1485	Box 68, folder 1139
b. 77, f. 1486	Box 68, folder 1140
b. 77, f. 1487	Box 68, folder 1141
b. 77, f. 1488	Box 68, folder 1143
b. 77, f. 1489	Box 68, folder 1145
b. 77, f. 1490	Box 68, folder 1146
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1491</b>	Box 68, folder 1150

b. 77, f. 1492	Box 68, folder 1152
b. 77, f. 1493	Box 70, folder 1175
b. 77, f. 1494	Box 70, folder 1176
b. 77, f. 1495	Box 71, folder 1240
b. 77, f. 1496	Box 72, folder 1275
b. 77, f. 1497	Box 74, folder 1331
b. 77, f. 1498	Box 75, folder 1367

## **Restricted Fragile Oversize**

1.25 linear feet (1 box)

Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult the appropriate curator.

b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1499</b>	Box 4, folder 78
b. 78, f. 1500	Box 6, folder 86
b. 78, f. 1501	Box 6, folder 95
b. 78, f. 1502	Box 24, folder 420
b. 78, f. 1503	Box 24, folder 424
b. 78, f. 1504	Box 25, folder 431
b. 78, f. 1505	Box 25, folder 434
b. 78, f. 1506	Box 45, folder 789
b. 78, f. 1507	Box 46, folder 804
b. 78, f. 1508	Box 46, folder 810
b. 78, f. 1509	Box 60, folder 1005
b. 78, f. 1510	Box 60, folder 1006
b. 78, f. 1511	Box 60, folder 1025
b. 78, f. 1512	Box 60, folder 1034
b. 78, f. 1513	Box 68, folder 1133
b. 78, f. 1514	Box 68, folder 1136
b. 78, f. 1515	Box 68, folder 1142
b. 78, f. 1516	Box 68, folder 1154
b. 78, f. 1517	Box 68, folder 1156
b. 78, f. 1518	Box 69, folder 1169
b. 78, f. 1519	Box 74, folder 1323
b. 78, f. 1520	Box 74, folder 1326

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

#### **Preferred Titles**

Dial (Chicago, III.)

## **Subjects**

American literature -- 20th Century Authors, American -- 20th Century -- Archives English literature -- 20th Century Social movements -- United States Women authors, American -- 20th Century Women -- Suffrage -- United States

### **Geographic Names**

Davos (Switzerland)
Devon (England) -- Social life and customs
Dorset (England) -- Social life and customs
Indonesia -- Description and travel
Norwalk (Conn.)

#### **Genres / Formats**

Engravings (prints) Photographs

#### **Names**

Abbott, Claude Colleer, 1889-1971 Anderson, John Redwood, 1883-1964 Benét, William Rose, 1886-1950 Bourne, Randolph Silliman, 1886-1918 Brenan, Gerald, 1894-1987 Brooks, Gladys Brooks, Van Wyck, 1886-1963 Casey, Mary Collins, Vere H. (Vere Henry), 1872-1966 Costigan, Giovanni, 1905-1990 De Lima, Agnes De Lima, Sigrid, 1921-1999 Du Cann, C. G. L. (Charles Garfield Lott), 1889-Elwin, Eve Ficke, Arthur Davison, 1883-1945 Ficke, Gladys Brown, 1890-1973 Gregory, Alyse, 1882-1967 Gregory, James G., d. 1932 Gregory, Jean L. Pinneo

Hahn, Reynaldo, 1875-1947 Hardy, Evelyn, 1902-Hayman, Laure, Mme., 1851-Hopkins, Kenneth, 1914-Leon, Derrick, 1908-1944 Manning, Rosemary Marlow, Louis, 1881-1966 Maxwell. William O. Metcalf, Henriette Millay, Edna St. Vincent, 1892-1950 Moore, Marianne, 1887-1972 Nordlinger, Marie, 1876-1961 Penny, Lucy Powys Playter, Phyllis Potocki de Montalk, Geoffrey, Count Powys, A. R. (Albert Reginald), 1881-1936 Powys, Gertrude M. (Gertrude Mary) Powys, John Cowper, 1872-1963 Powvs. Littleton, 1874-1955 Powys, Llewelyn, 1884-1939 Powys, Marian, 1882-1972 Powys, Philippa, 1886-1963 Powys, Theodore Francis, 1875-1953 Powys, William Proust, Marcel, 1871-1922 Rôze, Marie Hippolyte Ponsin Scott-Maxwell, Florida, 1883-1979 Sergeant, Elizabeth Shepley, 1881-1965 Thayer, Scofield, 1889-1982 Warner, Sylvia Townsend, 1893-1978 Watson, Hildegarde Lasell, -1976 Watson, James S. (James Sibley), 1894-1982 Wilkinson, Joan Lambert Wilkinson, Louis, 1881-1966 Wilkinson, Oliver Marlow Woolsey, Gamel

#### **Families**

Gregory family Pinneo family Powys family

#### **Contributors**

Gregory, Alyse, 1882-1967 Millay, Edna St. Vincent, 1892-1950 Powys, John Cowper, 1872-1963 Powys, Llewelyn, 1884-1939 Ulmann, Doris, 1882-1934